
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

October 28,2013
7:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Student to be determined, Elm School

2. ROLLCALL

3. AUDIENCE

4, CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda.

5. MINUTES

-A. Aoproval of Reoular Meetinq of October 14. 2013

-8. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetino of October 21 2013

'C. Aoproval of Special Board Meetino of October 23. 2013

6. ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of Ordinance Annexinq Certain Territorv to the Villaqe of Burr
Ridqe. Cook and DuPaqe Counties, lllinois (Oak Knoll and Bueqe Lane Area)

-8. Approval of An Ordinance Amendinq the Villaqe of Burr Ridqe Zoninq
Ordinance to Add lndoor Private Athletic Traininq and Practice Facilitv as a
Special Use in the Ll Liqht lndustrial District (Z-18-2013 - Text Amendment -
Goldfish Swim School)

"C. Approval of An Ordinance Grantinq a Soecial Use for an lndoor Private
Athletic Trainino and Practice Facilitv in a Ll Liqht lndustrial District pursuant
to the Villaqe of Burr Ridoe Zonino Ordinance (Z-18-2013: 7055 Hiqh Grove
Boulevard - Goldfish Swim School)

7. RESOLUTIONS

'4. Adoption of Resolution Appointinq Communitv Development Director Douq
Pollock as Alternate Representative to IRMA

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Continued Consideration of Space Needs Committee Recommendation to
Reiect All Bids and Award a Contract to Envision Contractors LLC for General
Cohstiuction ot



B. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Rezone the 12-Acre.
Villaqe Owned Pump Station Propertv from the R-1 Sinqle-Family Residence
District to the R-2A Sinqle-Familv Residence District (2-20-2013: 11680
German Church Road)

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve a Variation from
Sections lV.H.4 and Vl.F.7 of the Burr Ridoe Zonino Ordinance to Permit a
Detached Garaqe to be Located 17 Feet from the Corner Side Lot Line rather
than the Requirement that a Detached Garaqe be Located a Minimum of 30
Feet tr

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve a Variation from
Section lV.l.34 of the Burr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance to Permit the
Replacement and Expansion of a Patio and Patio Seat Wall Located less than
10 Feet from the lnterior Side (South) Lot Line rather than the Requirement
that Patios and Patio Seat Walls be Located a Minimum of 10 Feet from an
lnterior Side Lot Line (V-06-2013: 2 Caniaqe Place - Werr/Slaqa)

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve an Amendment
to Section lV.Y.1.b of the Burr Ridqe Zonino Ordinance to Modify Requlations
for Residential Drivewav Widths (Z-21-2013: Zoninq Ordinance Text
Amendment)

Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Survevinq Services for
the German Church Road Sidewalk Grant Proiect

Approval of Vendor List in the amount of $177,417.31 for all funds. plus
$182.710.05 for pavroll. for a qrand total of $360.127.36. which includes
special expenditures of $26,798.26 to K-Five Construction Corp. for the 2013
MFT Road Proqram and $17,755.25 to Vian Construction Co. for water main
repairs at 161 Tower Drive

Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

-c.

-D.

-F.

(r.

H.

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of October 28,2013

DATE: October 25,2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Student to be determined, Elm Schoot

6. ORDINANCES

A. Annex Propertv (Oak Knoll and Bueqe Lane Area)

Attached is an Ordinance annexing an approximately SO-acre area located
south of German Church Road and northeast of 87th Street. This area
includes the private gated subdivision known as Oak Knoll, which accesses
via 87tn Street, as well as the Hidden Lake Subdivision (Buege Lane), which
has access from German Church Road. This area is surrounded by both Burr
Ridge and Willow Springs and is eligible for annexation by either of the two
municipalities. ln 2006, the Village of Burr Ridge initiated a forced annexation
procedure for this area, only to table the matter to discuss the possibility of a
boundary agreement with Willow Springs. Unfortunately, Willow Springs
decided not to approve a proposed boundary agreement and the issue was
left unresolved.

Staff has received responses from one property owner in the Oak Knoll area
(Salizar) and one in the Buege Lane area (Dr. Malek). Neither property owner
objects to the annexation procedure.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

B. Amend Zoninq Ordinance (Text Amendment - Goldfish Swim School)

C. Soecial Use (7055 HiEh Grove Boulevard - Goldfish Swim School)

Attached are Ordinances amending the Zoning Ordinance to add private
Athletic Training and Practice Facility to the list of special uses in the Ll Light
lndustrial District and granting special use approval for a Private Athletic
Training and Practice Facility at 7055 High Grove Boulevard. The plan
Commission recommended approval of the amendment and special use. At
the october 14 meeting, the Board directed staff to prepare the attached
Ordinances.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinances be approved.

-1- October 25, 2013



7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Aopoint Alternate Representative to IRMA

The Village is in a liability insurance pool known as the lntergovernmental
Risk Management Agency (IRMA) The IRMA by-laws require each member
to appoint a delegate and an alternate delegate to the IRMA Board of
Directors. I have been and will continue to be the delegate to this organization
and, with the departure of Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, I will
once again oversee the Village's Risk Management Program and participate
in all |RMA-related meetings. Due to Lisa's resignation, there is now an
opening for the alternate delegate position and Community Development
Director Doug Pollock has indicated an interest in serving in this capacity.
Enclosed is a Resolution appointing Doug Pollock as the Alternate Delegate
to the IRMA Board of Directors.

that the Resolution appointing Community
Development Director Doug Pollock as Alternate Delegate to the IRMA Board
of Directors be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Space Needs Committee Recommendation re VH Remodelinq

On Wednesday, October 23, the Board held a workshop to review the
numbers contained in the low bid from Envision Contractors concerning the
renovation project for the Village Hall offices and public spaces (see attached
minutes under ltem #5C). Board members present agreed that they would like
to complete the renovation of the workroom area (915,400) and instead find
alternative solutions in which to reduc€ the cost of the project. The Board
members focused on four areas to reduce costs:

1. Eliminate the cleaning and varnishing of the wood ceiling in the lobby
($4'725)

2. Eliminate the cost of replacing and fabricating new cabinets under the
front county and instead simply reface or replace the existing cabinet
doors

3. Reduce the thickness of the quartz countertop material to be used in
the lunchroom

4. Receive clarification on the $17,574 line item for solid surface counters
and backsplashes

The contractor was asked to provide additional information concerning these
changes. Unfortunately, the contractor is currently on vacation and, as of this
writing, we have not heard back from him in regard to this information. With
this in mind, if we do not receive the information prior to Monday evening's
meeting, it yyill be mv recommendation that the matter be tabbd again until
November 11.

8.

It is our recommendation:

-2- Oclober 25, 2013



B. Plan Commission Recommendation - Rezone (11680 German Church)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
rezoning the 12-Acre, Village owned pump station property from the R-1
Single-Family Residence District to the R-2A Single-Family Residence
District. The legal notice for the hearing included rezoning to the R-2A District
or the R-2B District. The Plan Commission heard from several neighborhood
residents who generally spoke in favor of either the R-2A or the R-2B District.
The Plan Commission concluded that both districts would fit into the zoning
pattern in this area but is recommending the R-2A District. The difference
between the two districts is likely only one or two lots for this property and a
developer has the option of seeking rezoning to the R-2B District. As a
rezoning not based on any specific plan, the Plan Commission prefers the
lower density zoning.

Commission and directs staff to
to the R-2A District.

that the Board concurs with the Plan
prepare an Ordinance rezoning the property

c.

Please find attached a letter from the Zoning Board of Appeals
recommending approval of a request by Mr. Joseph Tamborski for a variation
from the Zoning Ordinance to permit a detached garage to be located 20 feet
from the corner side (i.e. west) lot line rather than the requirement that a
detached garage be located a minimum of 30 feet from a corner side lot line.

Due to the location of an abandoned septic field in the front yard of the
property and the relative small size of the lot, the property has a very small
back yard. There is an existing garage that prevents the full use of the back
yard. The petitioner would like to replace the existing garage and move the
new garage toward the street to enlarge the back yard. The property is unique
because of these circumstances as well as the fact that the 71"I Street lot line
angles away from the property to the south thus mitigating the appearance of
the garage closer to the street.

that the Board concurs with the Plan

D.

Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance granting the variation.

Zgninq eoard of Ap e
Place)

Please find attached a letter from the Zoning Board of Appeals
recommending qpproval of a request by Mr. Robert Werr and Ms. Mary Slaga
for a variation from the Zoning Ordinance to permit the replacement aid
expansion of a patio and patio seat wall located less than 10 feet from the
interior side (south) lot line. rather than the requirement that patios and patio
seat walls be located a minimum of 10 feet from an interior side lot line.

It is our recommendation:

It is our recommendation:

-3- Ociober 25, 2013



E.

The petitioner is seeking to replace an existing, legal, non-conforming patio.
The existing patio is located three feet from the interior side lot line. The
replacement patio would maintain the same setback and where the new patio
goes beyond the existing patio, the new patio would meet the 10 foot setback.
Due to the orientation of the front of the house toward the corner side lot line
and the rear of the house toward the interior side lot line, there is no other
logical location for a patio that would adequately serve the existing
configuration of the house.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance granting the variation.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to allow a 30 foot wide
driveway for residential properties with front loaded, three-car garages. The
current regulation restricts driveways to a maximum width of 22 feet except
that new driveways that replace existing non-conforming driveways may
maintain the width of the non-conforming driveway.

The driveway regulations were amended earlier this year to add the exception
for non-conforming driveway replacements. Previously, replacement
driveways had to be brought into conformance with lhe 22 fool maximum
width. ln response to this amendment, a complaint was received from a
resident who was made to narrow their driveway prior to the 2013
amendment. The resident felt it was unfair that they could not go back to the
wider driveway.

ln response, the Plan Commission is recommending a 30 foot maximum
width for all driveways that access existing front loaded, three car garages but
that any new garages or homes would be subject to the 22 foot maximum
width. The Commission believes this would establish consistent rules for all
existing residential properties while limiting the impact of wider driveways for
any new development.

I is.our recommqndalion: that the Board directs staff to prepare an
Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance as recommended by the plan
Commission.

Contract for Survevinq Services - German Church Sidewalk

The Pathway commission and Village Board have previously directed staff to
submit grant applications and to proceed with engineering services for the
construction of new sidewalk on the north side of German church Road,
between County Line Road- and Greystone Court. Therefore, a grani
application for construction of sidewalk on the east side was prepared. -The
preliminary estimated cost for this project is $200K, and the village has been
awarded STP grant funds in the amount of $150K for the projectlTl%). The

F.

-4- October 25, 20'13



project has been included in the state TIP (Transportation lmprovement
Program) for construction in 2015.

Design of this sidewalk will be complex due to the fact that construction will
require a bridge/culvert extension over an existing waterway, substantial
grading, and construction in the Cook County right-of-way. Permits will be
required from Cook County and it is possible that wetland impacts will need to
be remediated. This work will require specialized expertise in several areas,
including structural engineering, geotechnical engineering, and
wetland/environmental science. The design contract for this work has been
awarded to Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company.

When the design conlract was initially awarded, Village staff requested that
survey collection be removed from the scope until it could be determined
whether existing data at the Village's disposal could be used for this purpose.
lf existing data were adequate, the Village could avoid the cost associated
with survey. However, as the project design has progressed, it has become
clear that additional survey data is necessary in order to comply with Federal
regulations and advance the project through the federal approval process.
Village staff has met with representatives from Burns & McDonnell to identify
the scope and cost for this work, and Burns & McDonnell has submitted a
proposal pursuant to our directive, with a price in the amount of $5,944.

(r.

that a survey service contract be awarded
to Burns & McDonnell in the amount of $5,944.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $177,417.31 for all funds, plus
$182,710.05 for payroll, for a grand total of $360,127.36. The Vendor List
includes the following special expenditures:

o $ 26,798.26 - K-Five Construction Corp. for 2013 MFT Road program

. $17,755.25 - Vian Construction Co. for water main repair at 161 Tower

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

It is our recommendation:

E
October 25. 2013



SN
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

October 14,2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of October 14,
2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall. 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Trustee Paveza.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted Marris Carli of
Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Pavezz, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, and Grasso. Absent were Trustee Manieri,
and Mayor Straub. Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works
Director Paul May, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John
Madden, Deputy Police Chief Marc Loftus, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas. There being a
quomm, the meeting was open to official business.

OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEW POLICE OFFICER
MICHAEL ESSIG

Police Chief John Madden introduced Officer Michael Essig. Village Clerk Karen Thomas
conducted the Oath of Office for Police Officer Michael Essig.

AUDIENCE Marty Gleason discussed the "Redistricting Local, State and National Voting
Boundaries" event to be held at the Adlai Stevenson Center on Democracy on November 17,
2013.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by
Trustee Paveza, motion was made by Trustee Franzese and seconded by Trustee Bolos that the
Consent Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) (except 6C) and the recommendations
indicated for each respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 Trustees Franzese. Bolos, Grasso, Ruzak, Paveza
0 None

ABSENT: I -Trustee Manieri
There being five affrrmative votes, the motion carried.

for publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

l0r75

were approved



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 14. 2013

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEI!'E AND FILE (DRAFD PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 7.
2013 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

OCTOBER 9.2013 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION FROM THE VILLAGE
OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR A VARIATION REDUCING THE
INTERIOR SIDE SETBACK 0-04-2013: 8426 MEADOWBROOK DRIVE - LEJA) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the Ordinance granting a
variation reducing the interior side setback (V-04-2013 - 8426 Meadowbrook Drive - Leja).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-83,1-27-13.

ENTERTAINMENT AND WITH AN OUTDOOR DINING AREA (2-17-2013: il6 - l18
BURR RIDGE PARKWAY - LACABANITA) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
omnibus vote, approved the ordinance granting a special use prrsuant to the village of Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance for expansion of a restaurant with alcoholic beverage sales and live
entertainment and with an outdoor dining area (Z-17-2013 - I 16 Bun Ridge parkway -
LaCabanita).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 4.834.28-13.

The
the 2012Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution adopting

DuPage County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan as an official plan of the Village.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.I7-I3.

Village of Burr fudge and the Illinois Department of Revenue.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.18.13.

The Board, under the consent Agenda by omnibus vote, adopted the Resolution approving and
authorizing the execution of a reciprocal agreement on exchange of information between the

10176

OF A RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT ON EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION BETWEEN



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village ofBun Ridge
October 14. 2013

7055 HIGH GROVE BOULEVARD (2-18-2013: 7055 HIGH GROVE BOULEVARp -
GOLDFISH SWIM SCHOOL) The Board, under the Consenr Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
directed staff to prepare Ordinances as recommended by the Plan Commission.

STREET The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for
the installation ofa push-button pedestrian beacon at 60s Street and County Line Road to Rag,s
Electric in the amount of $14.390.

CONCRETE PROGRAM The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
rejected all bids and awarded two contracts for the 2013 Concrete Program, one contract to Davis
Concrete Construction Company in the amount of $16.025 and one contract to Daker
Corporation in the amount of $7.350.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE RESURFACING OF SOTII
STREET The Board, under the Consenl Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized Frederick
Quinn Company to proceed with the full resurfacing of 80'h Street and authorized the Village to
contribute $8.369.33 toward the project.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $625307.18 FOR ALL FUNDS.
PLUS $228.109.69 FOR PAYROLL. FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF $853.416.87 WHICH

EXTERIOR SOLUTIONS FOR VILLAGE HALL RE.ROOFING PROJECT AND

GENERATOR The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Vendor List in the amount of$625.307.18 for the period ending October 14. 2013, and payroll in
the amount of $228,I 09.69 for the period ending September 28. 201 3.

APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE (SOUAD
CARS) This agenda item was removed from the Consent Agenda by Trustee Grasso
to obtain clarification on the minimum value noted for the squad cars. Police Chief John
Madden explained that the online auction house sets a price based upon a reserve price as a
national average for a similar vehicle. He stated a minimum sale price of $1,300 is expected;
otherwise the vehicle will revert to a later auction.

rejected all bids and awarded two contracts for the 2013 Concrete Program, one contract to Davis

t 0111



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 14. 2013

Motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to approve the Ordinance
authorizing the sale by public auction of personal property owned by the Village of Burr Ridge
(Squad Cars).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Grasso, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 1 Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 1I32.

CONSIDERATION OF SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO
REJECT BIDS AND AWARD CONTRACT TO ENVISION CONTRACTORS LLC FOR

FURNITURE REMOVAL / REPLACEMENT Village Administrator Steve Stricker
stated that on March 11,2013, the Board directed the Space Needs Committee to solicit bids for
the renovation ofthe Village Hall offices and public spaces. Interior Designer Josephine Goetz
was hired for the project in the amount of $16,000. Mr. Stricker explained that the Village
cunently has $112,600 allocated for this project and $35,000 allocated for future landscaping
and these funds were obtained from building bond forfeitures.

Mr. Stricker noted that the lowest bid received for the project was from Envision General
Contractors in the amount of $153,304 and the lowest fumiture removal and storage bid from
Installation Specialists, Inc. at $9,267.

Mr. Stricker stated that the Space Needs Committee met to discuss the bids and considered ways
to reduce the total cost such as repair rather than replace the cabinetry and counlers in the
workoom and reduce certain lighting improvements. He explained that additional savings can
be achieved by using Envision for the furniture and carpet removal rather than Public Works at
an overtime cost.

Mr. Stricker reported that the revised project cost is $151,004 which includes a 570 contingency
but does not include the repair of the workoom cabinets and countertops. He explained that the
sources for the funding would be the original $112,600, the $35,000 landscaping allocation, and
$3,404 from the capital Projects Fund surplus. He concluded that the space Needs committee
recommends the following:

o reject all bids and negotiate a new contract with Envision General Contractors for
$143,814;

. reject all bids for fumiture removal and replacement; and

10178



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 14. 2013

o pay for the cost of the project with funds currently in the FY t3 - 14 Budget for this
project, funds originally desigrrated for the landscaping, and surplus dollars in the Capital
Projects Fund in the amount of $3,404.

Mr. Stricker stated that that Ms. Goetz was unable to attend this Board meeting due to illness.
After some discussion, the Board agreed that in order to make a decision, they would like the
original bid amounts and clarification from Ms. Goetz on the revised bid estimates.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Franzese to table the Consideration
of Space Needs Committee recommendation to reject bids and award contract to Envision
Contractors LLC for General Construction and to Installation Specialists, Inc. for Fumiture
Removal / Replacement to the Board Meeting of October 28, 201 3.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: 1- Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF PATHWAY COMMISSION REOUEST TO RECONSIDER THE
USE OF PATHWAY FUND INTEREST FOR GENERAL FUND PURPOSES Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated that Pathway Commission Chairman Pat Liss requested this
agenda item be tabled to the Board Meeting ofNovember I l, 2013.

Motion was made by Trustee Franzese and seconded by Trustee Bolos to table the Consideration
of Pathway Commission request to reconsider the use of Pathway Fund interest for General Fund
purposes to the Board meeting ofNovember I 1, 2013.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

5 - Trustees Ruzak, Franzese, Grasso, Bolos, Paveza
0 - None

5 - Trustees Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Ruzak Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Franzese inquired when the next Closed Session of
the Village Board would be scheduled and how it is determined as to when the sessions are held.
In response, village Administrator steve stricker stated they are held as needed and may be
required for the next Board meeting.

Trustee Bolos inquired about the interviews for the Assistant to the Village Administrator
position. Mr. Stricker responded that interviews have been held and that one final interview was
scheduled for the following day.

t0179



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 14. 2013

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee and LaGrange resident, discussed her objection to
the use ofthe Pathway Funds for the Downtown Entryway. She also questioned the frequency of
the Village Survey and Village Administrator Steve Stricker clarified it is conducted every two
years with the last survey completed in 2011 and stated that there is a current survey underway.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee
Grasso stated she received information from the Community Nurse Health Center offering
assistance to Cook County Residents with affordable health care decisions and provided a
number to call for assistance (708-818-0150). Trustee Grasso added that DuPage County
residents can contact her and she will obtain contact information for them or they can call the
Cook County number for direction as to where they can call.

Trustee Grasso discussed the Aging Care Connections. which provides suppo( groups for those
involved in elder care. Trustee Grasso stated residents can contact her for information on this
progftrm.

Trustee Paveza noted the mobile Secretary of State Ofhce will be at the Village Hall on October
23'd from 10:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M.

Trustee Grasso commented on the beautiful mums planted in the median area of County Line
Road.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Bolos that
the Regular Meeting of October 14,2013 be adjoumed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 7:51 P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of ,2013.

10t80



-rB
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

ocToBER 21.2013

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 6 - Cronin, Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Scott, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 2 - Grela and Praxmarer
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock. In the audience were
Trustees Franzese, Manieri, and Bolos

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Scott noted that on page 3 of the draft minutes, regarding the Goldfish
Swim School Special Use, the description of retail sales should state that the sales are for
items such as towels and goggles for students only rather than re-sell of items.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to approve minutes of the October 7, 2013 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 2 -Hoch and Scott
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: 4 - Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 2-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek affirmed all present wishing to speak at a public hearing.

A. V-05-20I3: 11349 7l't Street (Iamborski); Variation and Findings ofFact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: The petitioner seeks to replace a
detached garage for a single-family home. The existing garage conforms to the Zoning



lO/21 120 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 9

Ordinance. The proposed garage would be moved closer to the street and would
encroach into the required comer side yard setback.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if he had anything to add to the staff report.

Mr. Joseph Tamborski introduced himself. He said his goal is to have a larger back yard.
He said the property has a small back yard and by moving the garage closer to the street,
he will have a larger back yard.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments or questions.

Dolores Cizek, LaGrange, asked if the proposed setback was 17 feet or 20 feet. Mr.
Pollock said it was 20 feet.

There being no further public comments, Chairman Trzupek asked the Plan Commission
for questions and comments.

Commissioner Cronin asked how long the petitioner had lived in the home and if there
was a septic field in the front yard. Mr. Tamborski said he has lived there for 30 years
and that the septic system was abandoned when they connected to the public sewer
system. Also in response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Tamborski said the existing and
the proposed garage are two car garages.

Commissioner Stratis said that he agrees with the petitioner that the property should have
a back yard larger than the existing. He said that the property is unique because of its
location and the location ofthe house toward the back ofthe lot.

Commissioner Hoch said she was stuck on the fact that the garage could be 12 feet closer
to the street without a variation.

Commissioner Scott said that he believes the variation should be granted.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the slope of the comer side lot line to the south. He noted
that it slopes away from this property making this prope(y unique.

There being no Iirther questions or comments from the Plan Commission, Chairman
Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the hearing for V-05-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Cronin, Grunsten, Stratis, Hoch, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.



l0l2l l20l3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of9

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to adopt the petitioner's findings and fact and recommend approval to the
Board of Trustees of a variation from Sections IV.H.4 and VI.F.7 of the Zoning
Ordinance to permit a detached garage to be located 20 feet from the comer side (i.e.
west) lot line rather than the requirement that a detached garage be located a minimum of
30 feet from a comer side lot line subject to compliance with the submitted plans.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Scott, Grunsten, Cronin, Stratis, Hoch, and Tranpek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

Chairman Trzupek said that they would conduct the hearings out of order to
accommodate the residents in the audience who are here for two of the public hearings.

C. V-06-2013: 2 Carriage Place (Werr/Slaga); Patio Setback Variation

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: The petitioner proposes to replace and
expand an existing patio located within an interior side yard. The existing patio is
approximately 3 feet from the interior side lot line; the Zoning Ordinance requires a 10
foot setback. A variation is necessary because the Zoning Ordinance allows a legal non-
conforming structure to be repaired but ifreplaced, it has to be brought into conformance.

Chairman Tranpek asked the petitioner if he had anything to add to the staff report.

Mr. Robert Werr and Ms. Mary Slaga introduced themselves as the petitioners and the
residents at 2 Carriage Place. They presented photographs of the existing patio to show
that it is in disrepair and needs to be replaced.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments or questions.

There was no one present to speak. Ms. Slaga stated that they received approval from the
Homeowners Association and submitted a letter from the immediate neighbor indicating
their support of the variation. She said that the neighbors were present to support the
request.

There being no further public comments or questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for
comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott asked about the material to be used for the new patio and if the
additional patio area was designed to meet the l0 foot setback. Ms. Slaga said the new
surface would be paver bricks and confirmed that the additional patio area will meet the
l0 foot setback.



l0 /21 120 I 3 Regular Meeting
Plan CommissiodZoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of9

Commissioner Grunsten asked if the patio was covered. Ms. Slaga said it is not covered.

Commissioner Hoch asked if the variation would be different if this were the rear yard.
Mr. Pollock said it would not be different as patios are permitted in the rear and side yard
and with a minimum 10 foot setback from the side and rear lot lines.

Commissioner Stratis noted that the house exceeds the minimum comer side yard setback
and ifplanned better, they would have sufficient area in the side yard for a patio.

Commissioner Cronin noted that technically they could put pavers over the top of the
existing patio and it would be considered in compliance with the applicable regulations.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the sub-base of the patio would be kept. Mr. Werr said he did
not know. Chairman Trzupek suggested that it is likely the gravel sub-base would be
used for the paver patio and noted that it is hard to distinguish between repair and
replacement. Therefore, he supports the variation.

Commissioner Grunsten asked if there were any covenants that would impact the patio.
Mr. Wen said he was not aware ofany covenants and that they have the written approval
of the Homeowners Association.

There being no fi.rther questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch
Stratis to close the hearing for V-06-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

and SECONDED by Commissioner

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to adopt the petitioner's findings and fact and recommend approval to the Board
of Trustees of a variation from Section IV.l.34 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit the
replacement and expansion of a patio and patio seat wall located less than l0 feet from
the interior side (south) lot line rather than the requirement that patios and patio seat
walls be located a minimum of l0 feet from an interior side lot line subject to compliance
with the submitted plans.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

6 - Hoch, Stratis, Cronin, Grunsten, Scott, and Trzupek
0 - None

6 - Stratis, Cronin, Hoch, Grunsten, Scott, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

D. 7-20-20132 I1680 German Church Road (Village of Burr Ridge); Rezoning



l0l2l 12013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of9

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: At its September 2f ,2013 meeting, the
Board of Trustees directed the Plan Commission to conduct a public hearing to consider
rezoning the Village owned property at I1680 German Church Road. The Board directed
the Plan Commission to consider either the R-2A or the R-2B Single-Family Residence
District. The total property consists of 12 acres. Four acres are occupied by the Village's
pump station which includes a pump station building and an underground tank. The
remaining 8 acres are for sale by the Village.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments or questions.

Mr. Zed, Francis, 8237 Greystone Court, said he was representing the Bridle Path
Homeowners Association. He said the Association supports the rezoning and had
previously advocated that the Village rezone the property prior to selling the property.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the homeowners had preference for either the R-2A or the R-
2B District. Mr. Francis said they did not have a preference.

Mr. Vlado Lenoch, 8101 Woodside Lane, said that he lives adjacent to the prop€rty and
would prefer rezoning to the R-2B District.

Ms. Dolores Cizek, LaGrange, noted that the property contains 12 acres yet the Village
was only selling 8 acres. She said the Village's pump station property should have
separate PIN number and she strongly encourages that the 4 acre pump station property
be disconnected from this rezoning.

Mr. Pollock responded that the properties already were subdivided and have separate PIN
numbers. He said the rezoning includes both properties so that the 4 acre pump station
parcel does not appear as a spot zoning.

Mr. Scott Magnesen, 8265 Steepleside Drive, said he believes it is important that the
property be rezoned to the R-2A or the R-2B District consistent with the zoning on
Steepleside and the other subdivisions on German Church Road.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin confirmed that the property is legally divided into two lots and the
north 8 acres are for sale. Mr. Pollock conhrmed and added that the south 4 acres
contains the Village's pump station and underground water storage tank.

commissioner Stratis asked if it were possible for the 15 acres to the west that front on
County Line Road to be rezoned to the R-28 District. Mr. Pollock said based on the
Bridle Path and Crosscreek zoning, it is likely it could be rezoned to R-2B.



lO/21 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of9

Commissioner Stratis said he was agnostic on whether the Village property should be
rezoned R-28 or R-2A.

Commissioner Hoch asked about the subdivision of the property. Mr. Pollock said it was
subdivided but for some reason did not show on the zoning map.

Commissioner Grunsten said she had no questions.

Commissioner Scott said he agrees with the logic of zoning the property to the R-2B
District.

Chairman Trzupek said he would error on the side ofcaution and recommend rezoning to
the R-2A District. He said a developer could always propose to rezone the property to
the R-2B District in the future. In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock said the
difference between the two zoning districts would likely bejust a couple of lots.

Commissioner Grunsten said she agrees with Chairman Trzupek.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the heaing for 2-20-2013 .

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to direct sta{f to prepare findings and fact and recommend to the Board of Trustees
that the subject property be rezoned to the R-2A District.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

6 - Scott, Grunsten, Cronin, Stratis, Hoch, and Trzupek
0 - None

6 - Grunsten, Hoch, Cronin, Stratis, Scott, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

B. Z-19-2013; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Regulations for Medical
Cannabis Cultivation and Distribution Facilities

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: After a brief discussion at the october
7, 2013 meeting, the Plan Commission continued this hearing. At that meeting, staff
reported that the original staff summary was incorrect in its statement that a medical



10/21 120 I 3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 ofg

cannabis dispensing facility must be 1,000 feet from a residential district. There is no
separation requirement from residential districts for a dispensing facility. The
continuance was also to allow the full Plan Commission to consider the amendment and
to consider allowing medical cannabis dispensing facility as a permitted or special use
when accessory to a fully licensed pharmacy in addition to allowing a dispensing facility
as a special use in the GI District as recommended by staff.

Mr. Pollock reminded the Commission that the State law requires municipalities to
accommodate medical cannabis facilities within the guidelines established by the law.
He said that the state law requires a 2,500 foot separation from residential districts for a
cultivation facility and that precludes a cultivation facility in Burr Ridge. Mr. Pollock
said that a dispensing facility could be located in any non-residential district even if
adjacent to a residential district.

Chairman Trzupek asked if it would be consistent with the state law to only allow
medical cannabis dispensing facilities as an accessory to a pharmacy. Mr. Pollock said
he was not sure but it is possible that would not be consistent with the state law.

Commissioner Stratis said he does not agree that with the statements made by
Commissioner Grela at the last hearing relative to stigmatizing medical cannabis by
limiting it to industrial districts. He said that the industrial districts in Burr Ridge are
different from other communities. He suggested that the Village should proceed
cautiously and limit medical cannabis to a special use in the GI District. Commissioner
Stratis concluded that the Commission should continue this hearing again for further
discussion since Commissioner Grela was not present at tonight's meeting.

Ms. Mary Bradley, 121 Surrey Lane, said she agrees that the Village should be cautious
as this is an issue with unknown consequences.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to continue the hearing for 2-19-2013 to November 4, 2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Scott, Hoch, Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

E. L2l-2013: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Driveway Widths

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: Earlier this year, the plan Commission
recommended and the Board approved an amendment to the Zoning ordinance relative to
the regulations for residential driveway widths. The intent of the amendment was to
allow residents with non-conforming driveway widths to replace their driveways without
having to narrow the driveway. After approval ofthat amendment, a resident complained



10/21 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

that they were made to narrow their driveway before this amendment and would like to
go back to a wider driveway. The Board of Trustees asked that the Plan Commission
review this again.

Mr. Pollock suggested the following options for the Plan Commission: leave the
amendment as it currently exists in which case a resident who was made to narrow their
driveway would have leave the driveway as is; amend the regulations to allow a resident
who was made to narrow their driveway to go back to a wider driveway; or allow all
driveways that access front loaded three car garages to be 30 feet wide.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott said he had no comments or questions at this time.

Commissioner Grunsten said she was not sure how to proceed.

Commissioner Hoch said that she feels the Commission is being held hostage by
inspectors who do not do theirjob prior to 1996. She said she understands the unfaimess
factor but also feels more nanow driveways are a benefit to a residential street.

Chairman Trzupek said that he thinks very few residents would widen their driveways if
given the opportunity. He suggested an amendment that would allow any existing
residential property with a three car front loaded garage to have a 30 foot wide driveway
but that any new home or new garage would continue to be restricted to the maximum
width of 22 feet. He also suggested that the combined driveway width remain at 36 feet.
He said that additional pavement allowed by more driveway width is not desirable.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to close the hearing for 2-21-2013 .

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Hoch, Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, Scott, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to direct staff to recommend to the Board of Trustees approval of an
amendment to Section IV.Y of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a maximum
30 foot wide driveway for residential properties with existing three-car front loaded
garages but to continue to limit driveways for new garages or new homes to a maximum
width of 22 feet.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Scott, Grunsten, Cronin, Stratis, Hoch, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote ol6-0.



| 0 l2l 120 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Board Report.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

There were no other considerations scheduled.

6. FUTT]RE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

There was no fruther discussion regarding future scheduled meetings.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:05 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE,
the meeting was adjoumed at 9:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted: November 4, 2013
J. Douglas Poltock. AICP



5c
MINI]:TES

SPECIAI, BOARD UEETING
wedneaday, October 23, 20L3

CALI, TO ORDER

The meeling was

ROI,I, CALL

caLled Eo order aC 5:35 p.m.

PreBent: Trustees Len Ruzak,
Diane Bolos

,John Mani-eri , Guy Franzese and

Abgent: Mayor Mickey St.raub, Trustees ,Janet Ryan Grasso and AI
Paveza

Alao Preaent: Village Administ.rat.or Stseve Stricker, Consult.ant
,Josephine coetz and Space Needs Commit.Eee member
,fohn Seraf i-n

PROPOSED RENOVATION OF VII.IJAGE HAIJIJ OFAICES AND PUBIJIC SPACES

ConsultanE. Josephine coet.z began t.he discussi.on by explaining
Ehat when the bids were recej-ved, she placed all the original
bids on a spreadsheet. She staE.ed that. she reguested answers Eo
guesE.ions Eo all contractors and requesEed t.hem to reaLign their
numbers based on the original spreadsheet that. was given to
them. She indicat.ed thaE. she received responses back where the
contracEors moved numbers to the appropriate cat.egories. Ms.
Goelz st.at.ed tshat when Envision Cont.ractors was asked t.o reduce
the scope of work, in addiEion to numbers EhaE were changed to
different categories, they also changed a couple of other
numbers. which makes it difficulE to compare Eheir original bid
numbers to the adjustsed numbers. Fina11y, Ms. coetz st.ated that
a number was incorrectly stated on the spreadsheet. tshat was
provided to the Board at. it.s meeting on October 14. She stsated
that the contractor had inadvertenEly provided her with
incorrect numbers regarding the deductions associated with the
workroom and that may have been the reason why the Board members
were confused at the last meeting.

Trustee Bolos thanked Ms. Goetz for attending the meeting and
providing additional information. She asked Ms. coetz about. the
window film included in the bid specs. In response. Ms. Goetz
stat.ed that it was not broken out in the contractors, original
bids and rrras put in the wrong cat.egory. Trust.ee Bolos stat.ed



Nirlut€a of Speci.el Boerd XeetidE-R.ed€I VB Offlcc6
october 23, 20t 3
Pag6 2

that she understood t.he reason why t.he Space Needs Commj_ttee
suggested eliminat.ing the workroom, but. that she thoughts it. was
importanE to do. She indicat.ed Ehat she would like to find other
areas in which t.o cut in order to add back in tshe g15,4OO for
the cabinets and count.ertsops in lhe workroom.

Trustee Manieri asked about the difference in cost between
quart.z and Corian. In response, both Josephine coetz and John
Serafin stated lhat there was no large variance between t.hose
two mat.erials. Ms. coetz stsated, however, t.hat, in terms of E.he
use of quart.z countertop in Ehe kitchen, a Ehinner quartz
product could be used. She caut.ioned t.he Board, however, about
reducing ej-ther the counEertops or the miI1 work for Ehe
cabinet.ry, due Eo the fact t.hat there are sheet. minimums that.
must be paid for regardless of the amount you use. Trustee
Manieri slatsed t.hat. he felt t.hat. the costs for the cabinetry
under the front counter was very high and wondered if there
could be an alternative. In response, ,fohn Serafin agreed and
staEed t.hat the Board could save anywhere from 97,000 E.o $1O,OOO
if they simply puE on new doors.

Trustee Bolos questioned why the contractor would move tshe
furniture and remove Che carpeting instead of the publj-c Works
Department. In response, Village Administrator Steve SE.ricker
sCated that, originally, a bid was received in the amount of
$9,25'7 tso move the furnit.ure out of the building and int.o pods
and that, once this was completed, the publj-c Works Department
wou]d remove both the ceiling tiles and E.he carpeting. However,
once t,he bids were received, E.he cont.ract.or who had done a
similar projecE j-n another municipal-ity had recommended t.hat t'he
furniture not. be moved out of tshe building, but. simply moved
around from room to room, tso al1ow lhe contract.or to work in
each individual space. He st.ated that, insEead of removing all
of the carpec aE the same time, they would remove it piecemeal
and t.hat the cost of furniture removal and carpet removal_ was
less expensive t.han the quot.e to simply remove the furniture,
which tshen would also save on the cost of pub]ic Works overtime
to do this work. The AdministsraEor indicat.ed t.hat t.he public
works DepartsmenC was stilI removing the ceil-ing tiles and would
be re-varnishing and repairing all of the wood doors throughout
the building and woul-d also be cleaning and refurbishing the
tile f1oor.

Trustee Bolos questioned Lhe amount for the countertop work in
t.he amount of $17,574. Ms. Goetz stated that she wouLd have t.o
ask the contractor for a breakdown.



xlDuts€r o! Speclel Boeral uaatlag-R.Ddel VB Offlc.s
Octob€r 23, 2013
Pagc 3

Trustee Franzese asked about t.he ceiling tiles and whet.her or
not better looking tiles would be installed. In response, Ms.
coet.z stated that. originally she had in the specifications a
higher cost for bettser looking ceiling tiles, but that. that was
removed early on from the bid specs and that t.he ceiling tiles
included in tshe specs were just tshe basic tiles t'hats are
currently used i.n the building.

Administrat.or Stricker asked if E.he Board woul-d want to consider
eliminating the cleaning and varnishing of the wood ceiling in
Che foyer area, which amounted tso $4,725. ltr response, t.he Board
members concurred thaE this was a st.and-along project t.hat. could
be done at a later date.

Trust.ee Franzese stated his concerns regarding Ehe fact. tha!
t,here was $3,300 in the original bid for concrete E.opping and
that thj-s price was deletsed and a smaller allowance put. in the
section for carpeting. In response, Ms. GoeE.z stated Chat, after
the bids were received, the contract.or senE his carpetj-ng
contract.or ouE to review Ehe carpeting and det.ermined that t.he
ful-] amount was not necessary. However, if it. is det.ermined that
chere are severe problems associated with the concret.e fIoor,
the cont.ractor may request a change order and then it woul,d be
up to the Village Board Eo determine j-f it. is warranted.

Trust.ee Bol-os suggestsed not removing the wallpaper in the
Mayor's office, tshe Administrat.or, s office and E.he workroom and
do notshing with lhose wa1ls. In response, Administ.racor SEricker
stsated Ehat he had already asked Ms. Goetsz to determine t'he cosE
Eo eliminate the wallpaper in the Administrator. s office and she
stated that the cost saving was less t.han $800. He stated that
he did not care whether wallpaper was added or if those rooms
were painted, buE that. they should be completed as part of this
proj ect .

In summary, t.he Village Board members presents agreed t.o add back
in the cost of the renovation of the workroom and., in exchange,
eliminat.e the cleaning and varnishing the wood ceiling in the
lobby in the amount of 94,725, t.o put. on new cabinet doors on
Ehe cabinets underneaEh t.he front. counter, reduce E.he thickness
of t.he quart.z materj_al- used in the lunchroom and to request a
bet.ter explanat.ion of tshe 917,574 cost for count.ertops.

Trustee Franzese st.at.ed his concern that t.he addilional funds
that may be needed no! come from Ehe Capit.a1 projects Fund and
next. year's Road program. Admini-st.rator St.ricker stated thats
there are already t.hings that. wil1 noE be spent. in t.he General



U1trut.6 of gpeclal Bo.!d llegtirlg-RcEodol vU Offlc€s
ocrob.r 23, 2013
Pag6 I

Fund, such as t.he cost. savj.ngs associated wit.h the elimination
of E.he AssistanE to t.he Administrat.or position and t.he fact. that
he did not. att.end his annual conference. Trustee Manieri also
suggest.ed the $5,000 earmarked for t.he bi-annual strategj_c Goals
session also be used -

ADiIOT'I'RNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee
John Manieri to adj ourn the meeting. The motion was eeconded by
Trust.ee Len Ruzak and approved by a vot.e of 4-0. The meeting was
adj ourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectively submicted,

,tul*
Steve St.ricker
Village Administsrator

SS: bp



6n
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTNN PROPERTY

TO THEVILII\GE OF BI,JRR RIDGE
(Oak Knoll and Buege Lane Area)

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code and

applicable law, the Village of Burr Ridge has the authority to annex property surrounded

by the Village, which is less than 60 acres in size; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS

SIZ-I-13), notice ofthe contemplated annexation was published in the Pioneer Press

(Doings), a newspaper of general circulation in the territory hereinafter described, on

October tT, zoLg; said date being at least ten (ro) days prior to passage ofthis

Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, notice of the contemplated annexation was provided to each

taxpayer of record, including being sent by certified mail to each taxpayer of record in

the territory hereinafter described on October ro, zor3; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village of Burr Ridge that said

territory be annexed to and become part ofthe Village.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

SECTION r: That the findings set forth above are incorporated by reference

into this Section r as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION z: That this President and Board of Trustees further find as follows:

(a) The territory described in Section 3 of this Ordinance contains less
than sixty (6o) acres and is wholly bounded by municipalities.

O) Such territory is not within the corporate limits of any municipality,
but is contiguous to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, a municipality existing under the laws of the State of Illinois.

(c) The Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, does
not provide fire protection service, nor public library service.

(d) Notice that the corporate authorities ofthe Village of Burr Ridge are
contemplating the annexation of such territory has been published not less
than ten (to) days prior to passage of this Ordinance as required by
Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (6S ILCS Sl7-r-13).

316964 I



(e) Notice has been sent as required by statute to the taxpayers of record
at least fifteen (r5) days prior to the passage of this Ordinance, as well as
to the other entities required by law.

SECTION 3: That the territory legally described as follows:

THE WEST 5 ACRES OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE SOI]THEAST QUARTER OF SESIION 3I, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PzuNCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF
A LINE 896.94 FEET SOIITH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE
oF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER IN COOK COUNTY, TLLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: 18-3r-4oo-o10

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: usoo 8lh STREET, HINSDALE ,lL 60527-6469

THE NORTH TIz OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF TAND,
TAKENASATRACT:
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST tl4 OF SECTION 3r, TOWNSHIP 38
NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
DESCzuBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT AN IRON BOLT ON THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOLITHEAST 114 OF SAID SECTION 3r;
THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOLITHEAST r/+ OF
SAID SESTION 31 FOR A DISTANCE OF 4$.o9 FEET TO THE SOI]THWEST
CORNER OF CHURCH LOT FOR PT/.CE OF BEGINNING; THENCE EAST
ALONG THE SOI.ITH LINE OF CHURCH LOT, A DISTANCE OF 490.71 FEET
TO SOLITHEAST CORNER OF SAID CHURCH LOT; THENCE SOLTTH ALONG
A LINE THAT IS PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST T/4
OF SAID SECnON 3r FOR A DISTANCE OF ++9.8S FEET, THENCE
WESTERLY ALONG A STRAIGHT LINE TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF
THE SOUTHEAST r/4 OF SAID SECTION 31, THAT IS 443.85 FEET SOUTH OF
THE SOI.ITHWEST CORNER OF SAID CHURCH LOT, THENCE NORTH
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST r/4 OF SAID SECTION 3r, A
DISTANCE OF 443.85 FEET TO PI-ACE OF BEGINNING.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-91-4oo-ot2

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: TT555 GERMAN CHURCH ROAD, HINSDALE, IL
6o527-645o

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST r/4 OF SECTION
3T, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, E,AST OF THE THIRD PzuNCIPAL
MEzuDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 5
ACRES OF THE NORTH 10 ACRES OF THE WEST 49o.7r FEET OF THE

316964 l



NORTHWEST r/4 OF THE SOLTTHEAST r/4 IN SECIION 3r, TOWNSHIP 38
NORTH, RANGE T2, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK
COUNTT, ILLINOIS.
P.I.N. NUMBER: 18-81-4oo-o13

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: lr5oo 8lh STREET, HINSDALE, tL 60527-6463

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST T/4 OF THE SOI]"THEAST T/4 OF SECTIoN
3I, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE Iz, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCzuBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOIITHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST r/q OF
THE SOUTHEAST TI4 OF SAID SESIION 3T, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES
52 MINUTES rr SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
NORTHWEST rl4 OF THE SOII"THEAST 1/4 OF SAID SESIION 3r, 6z5.oo
FEET; THENCE NORTH zT DEGREES 5T MINUTES z9 SECONDS EAST,
999.03 FEET, THENCE NORTH 82 DEGREES 40 MINUTES e3 SECONDS
EAST, 478.95 FEET TO POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4
OF THE SOLITHEAST rl4 OF SAID SECIION 3r, THENCE SOUTH oo
DEGREES rr MINUTES rr SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 43o.oo
FEET, TO THE PU.CE OF BEGINNING (EXCEm THE SOL/TH 184.98 FEET
THEREOF), IN COOK COUNTT, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-o14

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 8425 S HICKORY gI., BURR RIDGE, IL 6c,527-
o8z8

THE EAST 3o4 FEET OF THE NORTH 660 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST r/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST r/4 OF SECTION 3r, TOWNSHIP 38, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COI.'NTY, ILUNOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-o19

COMMONLY IO{OWN AS 1141 1 GERMAN CHURCH ROAD, HINSDALE, IL 60 527 -
6422

LOT 2 IN HIDDEN l/.KE SUBDI\ISION, IN THE NORTHWEST r/+ OF THE
SOUTHEAST T/4 OF SECTION 3T, TOWNSHIP 38, RANGE Tz, EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTT, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-oz3

3 r6964 r



COMMONLY KNOWN AS: Z BUEGE I-A.NE, BURR RIDGE, lL6o5z7-o862

LOT 3 IN HIDDEN T-A,KES SUBDIVISION, IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
SOLJTHEAST r/4 OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 38, RANGE rz, EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-oz4

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 5 BUEGE I-A,NE, WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480-
oooo

LOT 4 IN THE HIDDEN LA,KES SUBDTVISION IN THE NORTHWEST r/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST T/+ OF THE SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, MNGE
rz, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MEzuDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-oz5

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 11469 GERMAN CHURCH ROAD. WILLOW
SPRINGS, IL 60480-0000

LOT T, EXCEPT THAT PART: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SAID LOT 1, THENCE SOLTTH oo DEGREES 11 MINT]TES TT SECONDS EAST
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF T68.28 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF T52.49 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE NORTH 5o DEGREES z9
MINI.ITES 21 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF t7z FEET TO A POINT IN
THE SOI]THEAST LINE OF BUEGE T.ANE, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND
NORTHERLY ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT T, BEING ALSO THE
zuGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BUEGE I-ANE, ALONG A CURVE HAVING A
RADIUS OF 60 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 41.58 FEET TO THE POINT OF
TANGENCY THEREOF, THENCE NORTH oo DEGREES TT MINUTES TT
DEGREES WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT l AND THE EAST
LINE OF BEUGE Lq.NE, A DISTANCE OF Tg.7g FEET TO THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID LOT, THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 59
SECONDS EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF
271.oo FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN HIDDEN I.AKE
SUBDI\ISION, IN THE NORTHWEST rl4 OF THE SOLITHWEST r/4 OF
SESIION 31, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MEzuDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-oz8

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: rr BUEGE LANE, BURR RIDGE, lL 6c527-c862

3 r 6964_l



THAT PART OF LOT 1 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT r; THENCE SOUTH oo DEGREES u
MINU"TES rr SECONDS EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 A
DISTANCE OF 168.28 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOLIH 89 DEGREES 39
MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF T52.49 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 50 DEGREES 29 MINT]"TES zT SECONDS WEST A
DISTANCE OF r72 FEET TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHEAST LINE OF BUEGE
I,ANE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY ALONG THE
WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 1, BEING ALSO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE oF
BUEGE LANE, ALONG A CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 60 FEET, AN ARC
DISTANCE OF 4r.58 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY THEREOF;
THENCE NORTH oo DEGREES TT MINUTES u SECONDS WEST ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF SAID LOT T AND THE EAST LINE OF BUEGE I/,NE, A
DISTANCE OF T9.79 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT,
THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT r, A DISTANCE OF 27r.oo FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING IN HIDDEN I,A.KE SUBDI\ISION, IN THE NORTHWEST T/4
OF THE SOI.ITHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3T, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE
12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oo-o29

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 15 BUEGE IANE, WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 6o48o-
oooo

A TRACT OF I-AND IN THE SOIITHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST r/4 OF
SECTION 3r, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE rz, EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MEzuDIAN, DESCzuBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST r/4; THENCE EASTERLy 6zs
FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST T/a; THENCE
SOUTH 2OO FEET ON A LINE NORMAL TO SAID NORTH LINE; THENCE
SOI.ITHWESTERLY 193.04 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS 538.46 FEET EAST oF
THE WEST LINE OF THE SOLITHEAST r/4 AND 336.50 FEET SOUTH OF AND
PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTH LINE; THENCE WEST 539 FEET ON A LINE
336.5 FEET SOLI"TH OF AND PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTH LINE TO THE
WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST r/4; THENCE NORTH 336.5 FEET ON
t/.ST SAID WEST LINE TO THE PI/.CE OF BEGINNING, ALL IN COOK
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: t8-31-4o2-oo2

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: rrsoo 8lh STREET, BURR zuDGE, ILLINOIS 6o527-
6q6s

316964 I



PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3r, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE rz,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOI]THWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOI.]THEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 87 DECREES
19 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHWEST QUARTER, 3o8.So FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
THENCE SOUTH oz DEGREES 3O IT,IINUTOS rz SECONDS WEST, PARALLEi
WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOIITHWEST QUARTER, 353.oo FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES T9 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST,
PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
19r.oo FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 4r DEGREES 50 MINUTES 29
SECONDS WEST, 214.56 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH oz DEGREES
40 MINI.ITES T5 SECONDS EAST, 2oo.o FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SOI.ITHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOI.ITHEAST
QUARTER OF SESTION 3T, THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 19 MINI.ITES 45
SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE g4r.oo FEET MORE OR LESS TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN COOK COI.INTT, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL z: THE EAST 3o8.5o FEET OF THE NORTH 3$.oo FEET (AS
MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH AND EAST LINES RESPECTTVELY) OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOLITHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3r,
TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN COOK COTINTT, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4oz-oo3

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 85or OAK KNOLL DRIVE, HINSDALE, lL 6osz7-
6428

THAT PART OF THE SOI.ITHWEST I/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST T/4 OF SECTION
3T, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE Tz, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST T/4;
THENCE SOL/TH 89 DEGREES 33 MINUTES r7 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST TI4, A DISTANCE OF To86.gg FEET;
THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 89 DEGREES 3 MINUTES T7 SECoNDS
EAST, ALONG THE SOIITH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST TI4,24T.67 FEET To
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOLITHWEST r/4 OF SAID SOT THEAST
T/4; THENCE NORTH oo DEGREES Tz MINUTES o5 SECONDS EAST, ALoNG
THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST r/4 OF SAID SOUTHEAST tl4, 986.24
FEET TO A POINT WHICH IS 3m.oo FEET SOUTH AS MEASURED ALoNG
SAID EAST LINE, OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST r/4
OF SAID SOUTHEAST r/4; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 46 MINLJ"TES 23
SECONDS WEST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF
THE SOUTHWEST r/4 OF SAID SOUTHEAST t/4, 5o.oo FEET FOR THE

316964 I



POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG I-AST DESCRIBED
LINE, 449.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES z5 MINUTES T7
SECONDS WEST 215.06 FEET TO THE SOUTH MOST POINT ON THE
EASTERLY LINE OF A TRAST OF IAND RECORDED AS PER DOCUMENT
23152190; THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST
193.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH T7 DEGREES 24 MINI.ITES 09 SECONDS WEST
249.78 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CENTER LINE OF A 40 FOOT INGRESS-
EGRESS EASEMENT, AS PER DOCUMENT 23587266; THENCE
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT
(CONCAVE NORTHERLY), HAVING A TANGENT THAT BEARS SOUTH 85
DEGREES 22 MINIITES z3 SECONDS EAST AND A RADIUS OF zoo.oo FEET,
AN ARC DISTANCE OF uo.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 6r DEGREES 24
MINUTES 4r SECONDS EAST, ALONG A LINE NOT TANGENT TO SAID
CURVE, ro5.oo FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 33 MINUTES r7
SECONDS EAST 428.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH oo DEGREES 26 MINUTES
43 SECONDS WEST 89.59 FEET; THENCE SOI,ITH 89 DEGREES 33 MINI..TTES
r7 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE SOI.]TH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST r/4, 188.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH o DEGREES rz MINUTES o5
SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST T/4
OF SAID SOI.ITHEAST T/4,325.63 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL
IN COOK COUNTT, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: 18-3r-4o2-o10

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 855o OAK KNOLL DRIVE, BURR RIDGE, tL6o5zz-
o829

THAT PART OF THE SOI.ITHWEST I/4 OF THE SOI]THEAST T/4 OF SECTION
3T, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE Tz, EAST OF THE THIRD PzuNCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT 413.67
FEET NORTH OF THE SOLITHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST r/z OF THE
SOLITHEAST r/2, THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 8os.7z FEET; THENCE
WEST 5o FEET; THENCE SOU"TH 825.63 FEET; THENCE WEST 188.86 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 479.89 FEET; THENCE EAST 24o.9r FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, ALL IN THE SOLITHWEST r/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST rl4 OF
SESTION 31, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAI MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTT, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: r8-3r-4o2-o14

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 85or OAK KNOLL DRWE, HINSDALE, lL 6o527-
6428

THAT PART OF THE SOLI-IHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOII"THEAST r/4 OF SECTION
3T, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL

3t6964 I



MERIDIAN, DESCzuBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF THE SOLTTHEAST r/4, THENCE NORTH o DEGREES r8
MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAS.T 997.67 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 46
MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST 539 FEET, THENCE SOtl"TH 17 DEGREES z4
MINI.ITES 09 SECONDS WEST 249.78 FEET, THENCE WESTERLY ALONG A
CURVED LINE CONCAVE NORTHERLY WITH A RADIUS OF 2oo FEET AND
AN ARC DISTANCE OF 93 FEET, THENCE SOI.ITHWESTERLY ALONG A
CURVED LINE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY WITH A RADIUS OF Tz5 FEET
AND AN ARC DISTANCE OF Toz.8o FEET, THENCE SOI.]-THWESTERLY
ALONG A CURVED LINE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY WITH A RADIUS OF
45 FEET AND AN ARC DISTANCE OF 179.83 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
REVERSE CURVE, THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVED LINE CONCAVE
WESTERLY WITH A RADIUS OF Tooo FEET AND AN ARC DISTANCE OF
450.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE, THENCE
SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG A CURVED LINE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY
WITH A RADIUS OF T9o FEET AND AN ARC DISTANCE OF T42.87 FEET TO
SOUTH LINE OF THE SOIITHEAST r/4, THENCE WEST 89.72 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE SOI]TH 5o8 FEET THEREOF, ALL IN
THE SOI.ITHWEST T/4 OF THE SOI.].THEAST T/4 OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP
38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN
COOKCOUNTT, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. NUMBER: 18-3r-4o2-ors

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 8539 OAK KNOLL DRM, HINSDALE, lL 6o527-
6428

be and the same is hereby annexed to the Village of Burr fudge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, all in conformance with and as shoun on a plat and map of annex-

ation of said territory prepared by a registered land sun'ey'or of the State of Illinois,

attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

SECTION 4: That the Village Clerk is hereby and herewith instructed, to

promptly record with the Cook County Recorder, Illinois, and to file with the County

Clerk of Cook County, Illinois:

(a) a copy of this Ordinance certified as correct by the Clerk of said Village
of Burr Ridge; and

(b) a plat of the land included in this annexation, as required by law, said
plats to be attached to the aforesaid certified copy of this Ordinance.

3 r 6964_r



and to send a certified copy of this Ordinance, within 3o days of adoption, to the Cook

County Election Department, by certified or registered mail.

SECTION 5: The new boundary of the Village of Burr fudge shall extend tothe

far side ofany adjacent right-of-way, provided said right-of-way is not currently located

within the corporate limits of another municipality, and shatl include all of every right-

of-way within the area annexed hereby.

SECTION 6: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon and after

its adoption and approval as required by law.

ADOPTEDthis _ day of

Authorities as follows:

2013, by a roll call vote ofthe Corporate

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this _ day of

the Village of Burr Ridge.

2013, by the President of

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

3 r 696.r I

By:



I
I

!!i ,il! *i,
iiitiiilili

* 
U,X

,t
i,i
ri!

1i?l

uI
i:f

a

I

:l
!,
l!.

!i!38

!r

t?i!ts
lll

:i;:;ltlll
ia{taaiaa,



bB
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

A}I ORDINANCE AUEIIDING THE VILI"AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINNiICE
TO ADD IIIDOOR PRIVATE ATHLETfC TRAINING A}ID PRACTICE FACIIJITY

AS A SPECTAIJ USE IN THE I.JI IJIGIIT IIIDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

lZ-18-2O13 - Te:ct Amendnent - Gotdfieh Swim School)

I{IIBREAS, an application for a t.ext amendment to tshe Village

of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village

Clerk of tshe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

fIlinois, and said application has been referred t.o the plan

Commission of said Vi11age and has been processed in accordance

with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

mIER&tS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on tshe question of granting said Eexts amendment on

October 7, 2OL3, at the Burr Ridge Village Ha11, at. which t. ime

all persons desiring t.o be heard were given the opportunj.ty t.o

be heard; and

IYHBREAS, publ-ic notice in Ehe form required by law was

provided for said publj.c hearing not. more than 30 nor less t.han

15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulat.ion in this

Vil1age, there being no newspaper pubJ-ished in this Village; and

IiIHERB,IS, t.he Village of Burr Ridge elan Commission has made

its report. on the request for texE amendment.s to the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance, including its findings and recommendatsions, to

this President and Board of Trustees; and this president and



Board of Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Cook and DuPage CounE.ies.Trustees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: A1l Exhibits submrtted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This president

and Board of Trustees find that the grant.j.ng of the proposed

text amendments indicat.ed herein is in E.he public good and in

tshe best intserests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its

residents, is consistent with and fosters the purposes and

spirit of tshe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in

Section II thereof.

Section 2: ThaE this PresidenE. and Board of Trustees,

after considering the report., findings, and recommendations of

tshe Plan Conrmj.ssion and ot.her matters properly before j-t, in

addition to the findings seE forth in SecEion t, find as

follows:

A. That the recommendation is to amend Sectsi-on X.8.2 of t.he
Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance to add .,Ind.oor private
Athl-etic Trainj-ng and practice Facili!y,, !o the list of
special uses in the LI Discrict..

B. That the amendment is consistent with the purpose and
intent of t.he Zoning Ordinance.

Sectiorr 3: That t.he Burr Rj_dge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

is amended as fo11o$rs:



A. That. the following is added to Seclion X.E.2 of the Zoning
Ordinance (and Ehat Ehe lis! of special- uses sha1l be
reordered to maintaj-n alphabetical order) :

a. Indoor Private AEhLetic Training and practice
Facility

Section 4: That. t.hi.s Ordi.nance shalt be in futl force and

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publicat.ion as

required by 1aw. The Village C1erk is hereby directsed and ordered

tso publish tshis Ordinance in pamphlet. form.

PASSED this 28r)n day of October, 2O:-3, by the Corporat.e

Authoritsies of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll- call voE.e as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROI/ED by the President. of the Village of Burr Ridge on t.his

28th day of Oclober, 2013.

Vil-]age President.
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-3-



6c
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

A}I ORDINANCE GR,ANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR AN I!{DOOR PRIVATE
ATHI,ETIC TRAINING AND P&ACTICE FACIIJITY IN A IJI IJIGHT INDUSTRIAL
DISTRICT PIIRSUANT TO THE VILI.AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINAI{CE

(Z-18-20L3: 7055 High Grove Boulevard - Goldfish Swim School)

VIHERE,AS, an application for a special use for cert.ain real

estate has been filed wit.h t.he Village Clerk of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage count.ies, Illinois, and said

application has been referred to tshe plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

llHERB,As, said Plan Commission of this vi]Iage held a public

hearing on the question of granting said special use on October

7, 2013 at the Burr Ridge Village HaI], at which tsime a1l

persons desiring t.o be heard were given the opportsunity tso be

heard; and

I{HEREAS, public notice in tshe form required by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing

15 days prior Eo saj-d public

Suburban Life, a newspaper of

ViLLage, there being no newspaper

I|IIEREIAS, t.he Vil_Lage of Burr

its repor! on the request. for

findings and recommendat.ions. to

not more than 30 nor less than

hearing by pub1icat.ion in the

generaf circufation in this

published in this viIlage,. and

Ridge Plan Commission has made

a special use, including its

this President. and Board of
Trust.ees, and this presidenE. and Board of TrusE.ees has duly



considered said reporE., findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trust.ees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counti-es,

I1linois, as fof lows :

Section 1: All Exhibit.s submitted at the aforesaid public

This President.hearing are hereby incorporated by reference.

and Board of Trustees find that. the grant.ing of special use

indicated herej-n j-s in the public good and in E.he best int.erests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and its resident.s, is consistent

with and fosEers the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Sectsion II thereof.

section 2: That this President. and Board of Trust.ees,

af t.er considering tshe reporE, findings, and recommendations of

tshe Plan Commission and other mat.t.ers properly before it, in

addition tso the findings set fortsh in Sectsion 1,, finds as

follows:

A. That the PeEitioner for the special use for the
propertsy located at ?055 High crove BouLevard, Burr
Ridge, Illinois, is Three Fish, LLC doing business as
Goldfish Swim School (hereinafter ,,Pecitioner") . The
PetiEioner request.s special use approval as per
SecEion x.8.2 for an Indoor PrivaEe AthleEic Trai,ning
and PracEice Facility at 7055 High crove Boulevard.

That Ehe petitioner seeks to operaCe a swim schooL for
children ages 4 montshs to L2 years; said use being
classified as an Indoor Privat.e Achletic and Training
Facility.

ThaE t.he exist.ing building was previously granEed a
special use for medical offices and t.here are similar
uses within the immediaEe area.

ThaE Ehe property is locaE.ed adjacent to Madison Street

B.

c.

D.



at the enErance to the High Grove Business Park.

as per section x. E.2Section 3: That. special use approval

for an Indoor PrivaEe Atshlet.ic Training and Practice Facility ie

hereby gianted for the property commonly known as 7055 High

Grove Boulevard and wit.h t.he Permanent ReaI Est.ace Index Number

of 09-24-309-001.

Section 4: That the approval of this special use is

subject to compliance with tshe following conditions:

A. The Indoor Private Atshletsic training and practice
Facility shal-I be limiE.ed to an indoor swim school
consistent wiE.h t.he business plan submitted wit.h this
petit.ion and at.tached hereto as Exhibit A.

A minimum of 36 parking spaces shall be provided for
this use exclusive of parking required for otsher
Eenants in the building.

Sectsiotr 5: That t.his Ordinance sha11 be i.n f ul-f f orce

and effect from and af t.er it.s passage, approval, and publication

as reguired by l-aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 28th day of October, 2013, by the Corporate

Authorities of t.he Vil]age of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as

follows:

B.

AYES:

NAYS 3

ABSEMT:

1!FFOyED !y tne presidenr of the Village of Burr Ridge onEhis 28"' day of October, 2013.



J

*l
trIE:E
E

TJJ

-F
F)oIF
3
o
TU
&.

I
U)
tJJ
co
FO

O 1-(J J-YJAa ?tr! .i L') ... _ tt)m I *u; a utt

E"?R,^E ?f#jrEed 
=Pu.t i - - \ cD ==EP==H9 ;U

E gs=s= E8
.^ .C l{) (U tO tI z.Z
ilFPfi-* !g
7 $ i q.L

=N f 24O X r^rs
Lu uul\ u-aY ="A'A ()g

gfr
Fz
o
O
Fz
TJJ

=fo
/.1

o
U)
IF

IJJa
I
II
oz
E,L

@J
o
o
II
oa
=-

=
U'
IIa
-IIoJ
oo

u.
olr

t
-

=
=)a
@a
UJz
I

U'f
m

ot
.o!0
p
o()
tr
.9
o
ELxo
q,

(,
o

=

I



o-E-6oE=
t:o-c(!c
=tD-!tll)

E;;Bfi EE E
-4 - c E -o \ aEd,koq oi:=i.t eE #
EEBE* i-e E,Efi*E. EE i
I_gEgE: ;E E

E;E$Et EE ABEr=Ef i,E a'
69'9o05 Ac E

IEEEFE EE Ho< l, ql Y = -cp33EEP5 :n g
'=-*o..=o) .i -\J Oi.EEEoE Q -o,'
s,t[;EE $ gE ;Ef 9e85 = 8P .o6E6-EO ., :P EgEEEf;e i gi ;
E#=EE;8H* E ;
3.r;E e:-g 9 o.6i !I E

ggi;FigggEg,gEsg,
$:EE_6p r e:
a€rq=g ; E€: E

CE=E#E 5 ?tsE E

a'-!f $E e ;:fi qE -J

F E€E3Ef, € EtE ,zg B

* ,gi5EB 
- 

uE* EE i*Frg*csF***
-

Eo
U)

E'=
U)
EaIE

=(i



o
.o
(J
g

o(Lgs
=.q.(! a:o
o o-tr9 <;
O -- dt(r) cgE 70-

= Ea,@ :-
-c og(/) =(ErE Y(/).t, 

^.F€dtv (s= c
=* " o
(,)co(E
O=EE
:==(5

E EEI-o_oouJ

o
c
o
C
oo

!FooEoFg
raoo
ii.!(Ll- ED o)roc

EE
6,8.sE E

,E E silE Eq Y a ca=a Ggx i€*#s I
ggg5 gFEsE;5E 

E
6 6 E 6g'.qa? >r 9:c! Erc!
.zFFF 

=N =(o(o 
oSt; tsE EXEi[cxo!(E..

EE
;ojd+,i < cri ci ci



: -E -6 b TEE! EE E I€;5 E.q EEIEE EB ! EB:"p E5 : EEEE ;rn -5 -cEog X
- !+ \JO(D! d,.E E PsgE ti $ usE:+E# g u* EFFs sg *r P$Etfl5: erE 

ig;E5 it : EE J; gHgH ;sgHffr-E : ;F I E iEE: 3.

E. Eg;e € ; gEFE 
E

;iEg$€'Ee,E*EiiiE

iE EiEfEE EEEE;5ffi g

ff E;:E;$A EE€f,iIIF.#

EfiI;ftaE€eEgEgEEeiti
EFt'.,!ua <trr< 

EpE i*:: i r
$-E,r' ' 

SEsiE; E#E g

loi
.(!o=

BE
3o
^6g€
OE>cdo>co=
eo
oQ
oE
36
o0EO
;;6.og6
JOa6
=a
95(!o

:CD
-y, =OO
o!
ta?,
->=aa
=d)
., EEottr(E
i=ed\uo
69-cEio0'c
o-
-oO'E-co:I
oaac
f-*.>IE:::rll)
= 

sFoo=
.,;iY:E' Oltg d, c ar,6'o oE:? EdEC, P
- o(5 vt

- cxo -6 t9; C
.^ -'ttt (E .a

€ €EF g6.o:+
(Jo{!

i.i

ooEoo
E

=a
o
i=

6(,



g . ,g I", eEEe' Eg,* p sl-f EE ee sE* *a :EI E-e'PE

gE'*frE:sfiiEE=rrg$
p rEE: B€ i;HIfiEe igi slHE EH ,HgS*iH EE: $=s 3

=. i3E E EI :E ESEE 3E Ei: sE:s 
=E EsiEEFi :Es EEEa tE gHrgfrs 

EEgi BEFt

;geii,EEf;rE;#flsf;gei; €;;€E 
=3E 

€:EE[;* f#g

EEeaaEggEiiEEgEigiiE

ltagiE*E;ESEE$t;ErFEE

E Ei E EgEEg Eig 
gEgiEEEC 

frFE
5 

EE EEFEga 
gEE 

I;EggEEg $EE
:

-c
U)

E

=U)
-co
E
o
rrl



EEiE$EEgEiiEEigEEEi

gqE;;5Eii 
Ef;iigEgEEi

Eg#EHEEH! friE?€EEii;
gg;eEiEaE HI E E EI Fi E 

E

#EEEgEEEf E EtEEI#E!EE

rifagEi;g iig€ffifiEEf
iEiEEEgEE 3;E [E Ei€E5#

E;IEgEEi; iEaF3E?:EEt

*t;EtEts[iE*tgEgEEtEF

i SEEEEgiEE, I 
giEEEigEEEi

o
Eo
U)

E't
(/)
-ca

6(,



I o^E b 9=.!jE €; :,E
sfcEE figi
r ciiS t s:.E56la ieE>.o f o (D s) 6t r!
=: 

q-F or- -.4"-:6: .sooi)iE-6E-u)(!q-:s ('jl (, C

aa E 6 E 3E 3c"'tYc2 -=u,e;;;3 5 E+fl5U)Eb-b >.v *
H c tr.90 E a a6

Egq=-E E fi g3
nhE6Hi a€atsxti;t B EE-9
pE"1g$E P;=f;
I€ EAt-s, 3 eS-
:+EE€E F3;3EEE;8: S'HE9
giAEES i;EE
d-eE:E5 E,*E
E5E 3:E *E ifi
;Ei#tt :tet5=E. =E :.ssp
E;iEt::gsE
i;AE;t E=iE
-i9oEoi 9!6c
EEt+fr5 EEE€
Erg sA x [::g
E3:E:E Ef;*;reE!Ei aFEt

m EEEieH 
=FEr

E gEEg$i 
6Ef,EE EBrds"E Ei53; E*E5HE fxE:

9 .cg3.s@b ,PEo.9

E ;sffE+E E$E;G 
;8fi;PE #;;E

-ci

9o E oLCeLN a:IUO!lr)=h aC

! =;i EE g=

;:FT#gE EEi=eE-.psEi6Yl,-E=o>.=>.=
EE:;5 E HE E i
frEH;F;E;=:
_ E:66 b,? U1t;; E EiSE*.EE A

$CgEHEEiE*E
o o'o ->.i h q: 1= =

EEEE HEE*cEE
EE.EEEE#EgE;
EE?.,6BEEEEE.P
! BE;: i P'E B l;
EflaEIEi:gEc
EBEEqE€:t:;
EEE;iHeEEEt

gEEEBEE*EEg

E H?;s E: eE= [
B.q: EF:, r a9 $
$;:IE€;E;EE
i€HXEEEEH:E
;5Eg!=et;s;P69.EE-b9E-(,:
; 3: E re; s e-.5
ff olo o:: o c F:-ct :PEeEg';€EE#

E E€3g5EE€Er8; : EEEE gE =IE 
E:-

e ;E;E Sroq P 3E

E EE'-r€ e HtstE ;6 ;€ 6;4 5 E I Es 3O OoE.E-dEEgE.=c)
ci

o
Eoa
E

=U)
Eo

6(,



o
P'tr
o,

o
_og-
:EsE ;--gE eE t= =ri Eg ac,; Eg EfE =gE; -s!;I .; E?6 PgOq .E .o(oE lJ,-rcr; E Ppg c,pPz =u a9= EEEa; ; s49 :flgfiE EE;t EiE;; i aEi H:tgP- : :ils :sE€EU E BBe ESEI

Eg EE?EE ,EAEiEB; # 3Ei*fr. 
=EEfEEE 

.=
lo q 6 -.-=;5 6 ssgl
E; E E=:g#E. 5ElIs!i e

iggEigirgiggggg;ggggggi-
E E: E e EeI ""i'"'=H"ses;gF#
e iA 3 E ... . .......
g Ec, Eo EA
+. o=O C,= ..t

."j

oo
oa
E
;a
ta
E
o



E

3

&

@

B
!
o

EB:(,l-o-

FEE
.9 .9 c,

==s

-z

iib

rt-^
-E3B"'E aiii-
9-;oitd

-e

t
&
'E

@

!

>:
E5
E6. 9E

-$B EB
IgsEE
;.=618

3?ElEOo.roYa

5
e

o

o

tl,

u-

!tr

@

E

6o

o
.E

;6
2 6 ^ 6E(JOai _oarE 6 e oat'=o o.E 6 -;g?:_ :* Ei I3 3 ei=E
E q q1=:39
;ii! 91 6"\ o o 6-: o f

ESEEfESF

-c

id

,:
o-,]
E
!,
ii.

I

i

9o
=_c

=a
9a
N=

5e
8do8
d.:
6d

-9
d

a

E
o 9.-

.3 E!
i*e€P;:e9E
-(r. id.! Q9;6;t
3.EE$ r

o
0-

3

E

@

3
!
()

I

o ad

216
b b9

uoE

-:is

-9
-o

$!
IE !

F

6z

.q .9

_c_ .=
EE

co

oJ

=

E
,d
o6

Eep
jP g€e
de 3€ 

=';eu9E
- ii .E .e !!

3,iP$ E

o

o
J lr

.9

.9

()

,n

-go

2

o
.9

E

o

o

J

.L

oo

E;b(! o:t, --N o5s tboort: -q98.=

fri :i!* oEE EiseBgE SEEEE8; ,sEE;:
E g EEa:9
09 6EE6d
E; t8€e HirE ?jgo 6 tlr.

() rD ->; ?'i = -

E E E F;;;
=3 EgEfigE; ueeg=
E,5 gEf;E* 

E6g fr;:EeE-VE 5a-iiof joE= i:i::.Eg:E E,SEEiEcla Ep=Ea-s;' EsE:iiqE E d;E;gEE :gEEHEHe USEqsEE; 5:i;!$
E; P fi$EIEEg; E EEE;3;
EH T EiEE#E
Hi p lE=EBi
gE F fi+;HlE- ;e : E!E:'Ef

- in- F a = OY OEa ;9 e aoEKlFf ilE' E fr=itEs3 iE E E;€ffn:g 69 I bF-d;=
E gE F tigEBE
H E; o 6EEEEB

= -'g rf o 6t. oa ctq
(v)

6oEo
U)

Eta
o

6o



9: E=*; E P C'3

*6_gE$+*

sEEa;pg
rEE!=59
HEH:S;E

-b!t,Jgrj-EE;< 3 -EE
g $Ere I E:.cE--o:o

EFgaE BE
EeEtsEE
EtfEois
5?s#E:a
€t:q=c-9 0

;c ? FE;; ;
E3E;iS H IE(56f Xo(/, o

ggE!B* t E
rE E* aE I 2

is u*ie€ ;p g_= f E BE \
E;'sBmei E =
EE ACgE! E E,

;lE;;B* i E H

Eicgua€ s d E

ggn5xse ! e E

feE:€EE € l i
=*?isse B E Boho 0,6 QE.Q or E NtsQ.E--Ea -6 E @

EPEa*sr = 
6

#!;;EB3 E H
:=o.,c4E

;r:s eE H .E

"oE"inq* H

E=PE;EE- ;

'=
o
E
U)

E'=
U)
Eo
E
o
c,



U)_o
d) o(Lar or) or.^ h .s 6.Eff= :. FEEEE Eor E*a:c ;E :egoro E= **E:E E; gPE

5; :p E*g;i -:z I c o
-g -- o16 =i OEX E6 naa

HE !E. EHEl-i =E E€3
.E E o 6 E;rEE itr i='i(!' 7 (u (J d) _-: x; xao*ff E,3 [; #ti= >6 >A->! E r o o cioa EE ario-c <Eoc €d) lto
ao =E 0,)6!
= t!, o !r-.4'=.e 9= -E.g:9 6] :oFE
E* E3 F;Ei + 8.6 ;EtrEE gE #:-"'E,. Flrg _ --.S;E HEE EEE

€E Ei'P- sgEEa gEs E;sI+E u, > .r (D* L
:E ;6E 

==3:: gEE SEE[; EE* HE;p
E,8E gtfr EeeET9; EF; =-PEiE€i 9.E BA;E
'P,EE PP $ iE€;
EH-s Ef€ eEiE
H< c ts:-c o,= 9'E

'ieP #e-6 ZQEzeeE >ets gE-qg
E.eF X:E 6.E;P

4EE lgE 3 EgEfi
5!* EE: 'E o-!6E
2,^.6 8:E F
E5H 

=EE 
I

8B-s s=H

fi:Eb6q
- --v 

!

P: 5Ei g
F? >'t- a 6z--; EgE E

EE Egs fiE6 o6E Zx! -E'o_= 9EE E8E E

g;e EgE fi@ito .9c9 EEi6 :95 5
8aE eEE ;
E'-E ;Ei g

E:E f;e: g
qEE E;3 f
--- q: :'- P E

ePE iE* E)-c cr:s z6E9 .9Eo b

H{i figE I;93 S;i E E
39E E=oI I E e

gic*EE iE EE

EEu;iE EA.Eas

EgEE;f,gEEEEgi
E afrE Es;E : i,'gEtF

eEiEiEflgf,#EfEEii
E dEX EgEE o .......
tE Q E i or: o,(D q

= F86 SEAe F

t

E
!
a
E
;
U)
Ea

o
ar)



ao
ooo=
3E
3g
;3
(!IJ
.9o
FO
E.;
E6d)(r
ooo-=
ai
E):eo.=
ago=
Eo)
tl 11)c-c

9t-
'aY
AE
oE
c>ooO'EE;
8tr
s=(ro
oEoE
A!;

EPoo)
E2
rD o?i(,E U[e;
co-L

.c,oot!
lt
rl)
q)

a
co
.9Eo

=o
o
o
(,
.c
.9
-

oo
o-
.E
o
c,

oo
co
n)
o
rD

o
oc

t
Eco
6
.E
.=
E
o
-o

;
o
a
.9
E

o
c)
o
q)
co

o
o
EF

vi
o
o
0)
Oc
(E
!c
o
o
c
o)

lo
c
o
!o
o
-o
.
o

;
c
,9
o
o
o-
o
o

>\poc!tE
a9
to:a6
co
o--
OEc;
@to
lO

69OE
OE
ii -,rc)
>.a;
_Qi!l -o
r!P
E>
oo(.)Q

fs
E q.r
(E:
oruoaoErc,
(5C)oog3
,:PF6
la
>9)o.:pqc{)o>
= 

r..rJ

EE
e'^3
36(!'
'aE
)A
EE(oF
ll, >,
=oocOr:o

a
E
o
C'

o
(!
o

{J
.ap
c)
E
.E

o
-c

ooloo
.9
-c)

o
N

o)
lC)
E
,s
c
.9

o)

o
-o
E
=c
oE

E
o-o
(ii

I

E
GoI
@

E
;a
E
iE
Ioo

o
9.

o
-
N
{



oe
.9o
EE
o.E
*E
LID

9J
r"E
>.=
=>8_o

o(,

=o(!
II
I
o
oE
o

U,

Lo
ag

?
o
tr
o
(!
trs
CLx

lrJ

o
c
o

c,o

tn

!o
EE,r l!
ogy
oco'=
f:
Egoo

<di oci



a
o

:
o
(U

LL

I
o
o
o

U)

E

=U)

a
o
oo<b

Fa
m9E;x.9
IJJ o.



c
o
r!
C'
oJ
c
G
.9
-c
.9

=i
o
ED

.E
E
Gtt



E
o
oo
E.;
o
o
otc
g
c

IJJ

oo
o

U)

E.;
a
-c.oIE
!
o
o

7

4,\

I
x

F
r

t



2
o
3o
o
oos(,

'-'.^ -



oo
(!
E,,
tr
'a

'co
o
o-

.?-

-I



tl

ll,ffi
't.; .'.

l'
II r:tt_|r11

*hhr,_'.... 'ffi :-.1- t

.J

G
o
.9t
o
o
t
GE
oL
o
E
G'

o
o

G
ot

+*,
I-i+\

:^,n ?1v .;- "' t(I t

,. 1 >1-'

-* .:- r4-
+4. -'

;1 L
-clt

I
l

I

oo
oa
.E

=U)
Ea
E
o(r)

il
il
ffi

\

L



c
o
(!
(,
o
E
a!
ED

o

=f
G

tl
tr
E
.=o

ooEoa
E
;

U)
Ear=
E
o

--x
j - ..1

i,,!a,t,-g
1s'



' -:: "'. --.!:j ii!!::,...-:::

-.'
=.----'=21:1

,';-- '-'-7- 
'. ,-'-t-'- e -

-: i: .::.i'

t
a

I

il:t

t

G
{,

6
o
o-\\

, /.- .:
., \ L!:

,,T+IFI

't

olol
oa
E
3lat
rl
.ol

o
C'

I
!

,.

t

1

tra rL-



it a:i=s; A t E

E E *:EHifE E e E

EeEtgfgiEFE-E:$ ;+E*gEtt He-r

Ei€=EEIEEEE;-iiE

€i.;i**E'i,EiEE*E*E,.=,

g,ii*ggE 
EiEgggg 

g 
iE*,IgitgE

giiiFgii 
sEiggEiF iEEiigEiigi€!. . . . . E. . . . . . . . .sU I

a
o
G
tL
o)
.C
C

=o
o

o
F
o
Ix
LlJ

oo
Eoa
E

=a
-ca
!



c-oo)-o
*=!,=Q sS E 5 E

e EE E E€ EF ;= e 66 ;+ €t -e E= 5E frg ! H,s sC HF ; F: E

3 :6 3 PE 5,T EA b Et ;5 Ee t!{ PH E€ : EE Et s P = ",.9 o

EAE;iZ€
P E':a- ; 6., €:.. b.g :i eE t
E$ E€ E sE E

EE €; E E; €Ht cE .= 
== o

!:; 6Esfi iE t

E; IEE;;Eg fiEe$ 6BgEg8.E e;E€ E.ETE.9E€ i:
;E f $i=F€:f g;
IE tE!#i*: EEE; €=:HE: E a[€ :;E:EHEO EF

eE e€iE:*gg EB

t! ;$s;reE! io
=E ;EE;E;98 3Ef{ 5 s€5 r€rfr siEE...qg,-e*! f g
9E E d8; 8H

oo
o
(U

(L
o
G

o-
o
o-
o-

(U

C
o
E
o-
o
o
oo
o
C
o
.E

oo

o
F
o
!x
IJJ



.;
o)

gE
co
E€te
o'
AE
Et
b.E
9;
70)d9

.. o).(E
l, oo6 EP
ED or:
d, ,a.C=.s b'E ;E EEsE 

=TEo o= L! tLvoZ .oPZ
lD ^l 0) Eoo c(!
e 8.0.8 F
*t E B=Ea- -- a )-- o'6
-= o -Jg >. (a

9r'4.,===.=h(aO-O-
o E'E€ 4,9
.o E Eo, l?f
E=P.EHEc'(/r!E:oE

3E # E3A
3E**sE
-cd)t;ik(!s)E > 6 E o

E;#FEe
oE -Ol,q
EE€g?E.E
E'YEBEi!ftis
:5;E€5
EFT5EE

"AFffFHgo
ota a ao

c')
.E
E
E'=
o
o
0)
.Y
(5

E
@
oo
-coa
E'=
U)

5e
i=
.:g aO(}(,
-o6=

E(!9E
EE
!d)
:b_o_c
=.=d -oiE gSE
12 d,6!2-.', > = .hX ccEc- f ooo5 - rr-(Jooo.!!horooo
P ** b b E E=did>>>=c,)c'6o. a a..
f

o
=-J
o
E

=a
co

o
oa

q-
o
C
o
G
C
G
o-x

I.U

C
o
G
Ec
f
o
tL

o
F
m
-Ix
IU



Cc3 Jack George
Subjectr GOLDFISH - updated business summary - v3

I've updated the file with photos and bios. There is still one section (at the end in red) that we'd appreciate your
help with, Jack.

Thanks,
Steve



BP
Lo/24/2or3

RESOLU:IrON NO. R- -13

RESOLUITION APPOINTING AN ALTERNATE DELEGATE
TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK I{ANAGEUENT AGENCY

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge adopted the Contract. and

By-Laws of the Intergovernmental Risk Management. Agency by

Ordinance and thereby became a member of said cooperaE.ive,. and

WHEREAS, said conE.ract provides that. mernlcer units of loca1

government. sha11 by majority voEe of its corporat.e aut.horit.ies

select one (1) person t.o represent. t.hat. body on E.he Board of

Direct.ors of said Intsergovernmental Agency; and

VIHERE}'S, Steven Stricker, ViIlage Administ.rat.or, of the

Village of Burr Ridge, has been previously appoint.ed to

represent t.he Village of Burr Ridge on t.he Board of Directors of

said Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency;

NOW, THEREFORB, Be It ReEolved by E.he presidenE and Board

of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage

counE.ies, Illinois, as follows:

Section L: ThaE. Doug PoLLock, Community Devel-opment

DirecEor, of the Village of Burr Ridge is hereby sel_ected as the

al-ternat.ive representative t.o serve if SEeven Stricker is unabl_e

to carry out his aforesaid duties as the representat,ive of the

Village of Burr Ridge to said ht.ergovernmental Agency.

Section 1: That. Ehis ResoLut.ion shall be in fuII force

and effect upon it,s adoption and approval as required by Iaw.

ADOPTED this 28th day of October. 2013, by a ro1l call- vote

as follows:



BP
t0/24/20L3

AYES :

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED t.his 28Eh day of OcEober, 2013, by the president of

the Village of Burr Ridge.

village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



VILLAGE OFM Mickey Straub
Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

A VE,RY SPtrCIAL PLACE
7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-3181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gor

Octo&r22,2O13

Mayor Straub and Board of Trusees
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z-20-2013: I1680 German Church Road; Rezoning of Village Property

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission tmnsmits for your consideration its recommendation to

rezone the l2-Acre, Village owned pump station property from the R-l Single-

Family Residence District to the R-2A Single-Family Residence District.

After due notice, as required by law, the Ptan Commission held a public hearing on

October 21,2013. The tegal notice for the hearing included rezoning either to the

R-2A District or the R-2B District. The Plan Commission heard from several

neighborhood residents who generally spoke in favor ofeither the R-2A or the R-2B

District. The Plan Commission concluded that either district would fit into the

zoning pattem in this area but is recommending the R-2A District. The difference

between the fwo districts is likely only one or two lots for this property and a

developer has the option of seeking rezoning to the R-2B District. As a rezoning not

based on any specific plan, the Plan Commission prefers the lower density zoning.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the R-2A District
was consistent with the surrounding zoning and the Comprehensive Plan. By a

vote of 6 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approvol to rezone the subject

property from the R-l District to the R-2A District.

Sincerely.

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



z-2o-20l3t 11680 German Church Road; Rezonins to either the R-2A or R-28 District

o(\I
d

q
G

VYCR:H
u.tr.

C ROt'CREEF COURT

t \\___tl_l L_

I

oo'



VILLACE OF

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr fudge, IL 60527
(630) 6541-8t81 'Fax (630) 654-8269 . www.burr-ridge.gov

October 22,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: V-05-2013: 11349 7l't Street (Tamborski); Variation

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) Eansmits for your consideration its
recommendation to approve a request by Mr. Joseph Tamborski for a variation from
Sections IV.H.4 and VI.F.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a
detached garage to be located 20 feet from the comer side (i.e. west) lot line rather
than the requirement that a detached garage be located a minimum of 30 feet from a
comer side lot line.

After due notice, as required by law, the Zoning Board of Appeals held a public
hearing on October 21, 2013. Due to the location ofan abandoned septic fiild in
the front yard of the property and the relative small size of the lot, the property has a
very small back yard. There is an existing garage that prevents the frrll use of the
back yard. The petitioner would like to move the garage toward the street so to
enlarge the back yard. The properry is unique because ofthese circumstances as well
as the fact that the 7l't SEeet lot line angles away from the property to the south thus
mitigating the appearance ofthe garage closer to the street.

After due consideration, the Zoning Board of Appeals concluded that the proposed
variation complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a
vote of 6 to 0, the Zoning Board of Appeals recommends approval of V_-O-S_Ztit:
subject to compliance with the submitted plans and the variation being limited to
the garage as proposed.

Steven S. Stricker
Administraror

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Bun Ridge
Plan Commissior/Zoning Board of Appeals

G I':JDP:sr



?i7o

u

\'6

l'^J (, l{ v) f 1f )>l

el'

t
I
l,

Given under my haaC and teat tt'lt "" 1]''r:



VILLACE OF

I]RR RIDG
A VE,RY SPE,CIAL PLACE

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ndge,lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

October 22,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees

7660 County Line Road
Burr fudge, Illinois 60527

Re: V-06-2013: 2 Carriage Place (Werr); Variation

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) transmits for your consideration its

recommendation to approve a request by Mr. Robert Werr and Ms. Mary Slaga for a

variation from Section IV.l.34 of the Burr fudge Zoning Ordinance to permit the

replacement and expansion of a patio and patio seat wall located less than l0 feet

from the interior side (south) lot line rather than the requirement that patios and patio

seat walls be located a minimum of l0 feet from an interior side lot line.

After due notice, as required by law, the Zoning Board of Appeals held a public

hearing on October 21, 2013. The petitioner is seeking to replace an existing, legal,

non-conforming patio. The existing patio is located three feet from the interior side

lot line. The replacement patio would maintain the same setback and where the new

patio goes beyond the existing patio. the new patio would meet the 10 foot setback.

Due to the orientation of the front ofthe house toward the corner side lot line and the

rear ofthe house toward the interior side lot line. there is no other logical location for
a patio that would adequately serve the existing configuration ofthe house.

After due consideration, the Zoning Board of Appeals concluded that the proposed

variation complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a
vote of 6 to 0, the Zoning Board of Appeals recommends approval of V-06-2013

subject to compliance with the submitted plans and the variation being limited to

the patio and patio seat wall as proposed.

Sincerely,

Greg Tranpek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrraror

GT:JDP:sr



-\5

104.55

I8

t-
t,,T

IV
I

L-------

:E
:?

_______{8.65-

-;N)s9-
p;@
ea@-Eo)

,/
.5-'

T

I

.r
I

rh-
I
7

1 10.00



V
rb
.o

{

C
C
0

=



c)
:Dat
C>
t.rl

El: EE z

!!l 1I.a**.E;i -eH:i'=
EEii =U3iEi!= F rrr
!EI! = 3?'q
EIi E E=
IiE E Efr=i -i- P<>o' E: ?2.<.6! -r3P=

!l c: I -I!==a

COUNTY LINE

] COUNTY LINE

!Et
:l

t

, ,t _(i

iE*r, E!l'!!; i; iiiiE 
E

iiih Ei! ii! li!!iEE"s ii;!r B!!i 
-

I

\08Tlt ^ !--__



VILLACE, OF

I]RRRIDG
A VE,RY SPECIAL PLACE

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gor

Re:

Stcven S. Stricker
Admrn isrraror

Oclober 22.2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trusees
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

L2l-2013: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment; Non-Conforming
Residential Driveways

Dear President and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
amend the Zoning Ordinance to allow a 30 foot wide driveway for residential
properties with front loaded, three-car garages. The cunent regulation restricts
driveways to a maximum width of 22 feet except that new driveways that replace
existing non-conforming driveways may maintain the width of the non-conforming
driveway.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
October 21, 201 3. The driveway regulations were amended earlier this year to add
the exception for non-conforming driveway replacements. Previously, replacement
driveways had to be brought into conformance with the 22 foot maximum width. In
response to this amendment, a complaint was received fiom a resident who was
made to narrow their driveway prior to the 2013 amendment. The resident fek it
was unfair that they could not go back to the wider driveway.

In response, the Plan Commission is recommending a 30 foot maximum width for
all driveways that access exisilg front loaded, three car garages bul that any new
garages or homes would be subject to the 22 foot maximum width. The
commission believes this would establish consistent rules for all existing residential
properties while limiting the impact of wider driveways for any new development.



After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed

amendment complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly,
by a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of the amendment

to the Zoning Ordinance to allow a 30 foot wide driveway for residential
properties with fiont loaded, three-car garages.

Greg Tranpek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



october 23'd, 20l3

Mr. Paul May, P.E.
Village of Bun Ridge
45 I Commercc Strect
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Mr. May:

Bums & McDonnell is pleased to provide this proposal for the German church Road pedestrian
Improvements Projcct (Project) to as.sist the village ofBurr Ridge (village) with design services.
work includes the design of sidewalk along German church Rdd iom 6reystone court to
county Line Road and-will requirc suwey, phase r project Development Report, phase Il
Engineering Sewices for Sidewalk lmprovements and iratric Signil Upgradis.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
This proposal coverc thc following scopc ofservices:

Trsk I - Suwey
Bums & McDomell will perform the d
in the Request for Proposal dared Feb
funded and rcvicwed by IDOT and FHW
include opognphic surveying betwecn the sourh German church Road Row line and 50
fect nonh ofthe edge of pavement where sidewark is being proposed. This wifl arso
include adequare survey ofthe county Line Road/Germarichurch Road intersertion to
design the cr_osswark and pedestrian sigrar improvemenrs. Totar sration equipment wifl be
uscd to conduct the survey. A GpS unit will bc used to tie the suwey into th" Vitt"g"
NADt3.

The following is our cost for Task l: SS,X4.fl).

COMPENSATION

l. An ouDa ofPryment:
For the work outlined in the Scope of Services dcscribed herein, the Village shall
compensate Burns & McDonnell a not_to-exceed amount of:

Task I -Survey: $5,9,14.00

For additional, reduced of sewices, the amount ofpaymenr shall be
adjusted on a mutually abor_billing_rate_pfu._r"irbri.rUf"*ip"nre
basis.

Reimbursables are defined as o-avel and subsistence, printing vehicles, testing apparatus,
commercial services, courier expenses, tetephone/fax'and suibconsultants.



2. StrtemeDts:
Monthly sratements, in Burns & McDonne['s standard format, wiu be submitted to the
Village.

GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS
The Terms and conditions as set forth in prcyious contracts with the virage will appry to thisproposal.

This Proposal becomes effective w.hen signed-by both panies and can be amended onry by writtenauthorization signed by bodr the Vill"g" ,nd Br-. A f"fcOonrreff.-

]f^t:tyr:l is satisfactory, plcase have an appropriate representative sign and date thisoocumcnt and retum one signed copy to us to effecl an Agreement.

we appreciate the opportunity to serve the.villagrc of Bun Ridge. If you have any questions
regarding this proposal, please conact Anthony 

-Bryant 
at (630:) i\+32g3.

Sincercly,

BURNS & MCDONNELL Viltagc of Bun RidgeENGINEERINGCO., INC.

Anthony J. Bryant, P.E.
Project Manager

Randy Patchett, P.E.
Associate

Signaturc

Title

Date



VILI,AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE

ACCOI'NTS PAYASLE APPROVAI REPORT

BoARD DATE: LO/28/13
PAYMENT DATE: 70/29/L3

FISCAI 13 -14

10

31

34

51

52

51

FI'ND FUND NAlqE

ceneral Fund
Hotel/Motet Tax FuId
CapiEal fmprovements Fund
S idewalks/ Pathway Fund
SEorm Water Managenent Fu.nd

Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Technology Furd

TOTAI AIJL FI'NDS

Legislation
Administration
Comnunity Development
Finance
Police
Public Works

WaCer

Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAL

PAYROLL

PAY PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 12,

51-1'1 , 4).'7 -1L s!71 ,4L7 -3r

2 013

TOTAI,

PAYROLL

3 ,299 - 48

77 ,396 . 61

9, 093 . 07

8, 102 . 60

99,719.4A
20,320.A6
24 , 269 .02
7,tog.a7

$182,710.05

PAYABLE

't 9 ,219 .64
7 , 4L6 .30

26,983 .25
240 . OO

914.00
59,225.70

392 .91
2 ,965 .44

TOTAI,

AMOT]NT

79,2'79.64
't , 476 .30

26 , 9A3 .26
240 . OO

914.00

392 .97
2,965.44

GRAND TOTAL s350, 127.36



o

------- x
iHiii:i ;

iHHiooN d\\\\ n
91601 oo ooooooo\ oiiaiaio F

,t
OE;3

- 6. -1 ^=0,2 - ! - P ir ; o 
==E 3I3 * E ! : t E ifi e - i eno o6i o ,i 6 : od @d .o-I ,o :: 6 > q,@o ; o J s$ oijb:

o .;; o C oo U o'O n@6oi ij66oq' N n = c + - * aiiHoor n 6-F .; r E rr ,! , o o, , I ; oA6
o ooo t oo 6 d\r .; o-o(,doo o6n-lr-.!t 6 NNo a o@ o 0016\r,1 666 o

4dd<d(ooNdz NNNNUOd !i c,o; ; is a oio ci +.i..i, N

b6 x

A EEE

d,(.)Ca,===

>o.;o oo E

tu! o

on o. i r uzi rD6 o-
rJ! r oo\coco 6a o!@.ioo.r4

oo co rEO!(U!r(.)o rli o, orr 'ri o.Q !(,) .i.iC{a

ali.4uo0ro rlio
o!o!!u!ccc, qu EEF
u E4 (U u a o o x.i d<qc4E=e o oou)od o (.J (J
v!ioH(.)ii DDr!

!oq go---ooo gNNo

:33 53333333 ;ggsIllr rlr r r tt I I "Yi tr
o4!
-1! Nr r I I I I I :i I Ioo9 .iooosin iiaa99 ooooooo

ol I I I I I I il. I I I
9oo oooooooo 6'ooo

OdiH

;l I r

-*ooo6nnaindooo ooooooodd
o o9ora6 r r I I I I I I I Io ooo

:! ! rr I I I I I I I I 
' ' I I

iinna
!!i:ico.r r r rl r r rrt
.rpooo ooooooooo

I

F

o

AE

3 _,r b

o oo oF. ii Fr

tDod)

o.

io

;

H!i

<E

EF>

I

!o -

o!
! O r{rr1{!rrrr (lJ
Crr6 OOoo!!Ottt .d aFl ooo aq c(-d.e.i o o o o o o oo q o .u ! ! (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) (.) or o ja

Ha rD oJ qJ o o o Ioo(, aaaddc,&&&a.4 q o o > > > ! !nq q, n r o o o > > >r >r > > c or l!u! I r,r rr2zzrup !!rJ o) rr6 C C C C C Err.i O >:oor>>>)aaa sror!,n &r.I&! !!!OOoOooO .4 C.T.d(J(JU(J()() 6n OaAok'!oc)u o.4o iocq- !, oooo!,!r6'oE ,!uo
rlJ ru o, ! > > > o .i oi 6t o! o d c !> o 5t,!t l! l! l! !! i!.! O.4 3!rEoocccororor 6 c4d! .i o , + .a .4 a a a a a a .c 4 4 ,i.d l!a><6= lSooooooUH(, rBa
o-c!oorr- !!> i: r Itrtdzo o!(a(,o!-- N rro.qqorinilg d, d.q E i i d : o -c -c ! o u u i o ,:r oE q!l/).rrJDo.ioo\ o (rtutoooo<9r'(t t! Iq q q c o o o o\ o\ i ri ra ., (.) o' rio

\@oo(,(J(.)Iq o ! o ! I oio ! !o@ !oo.J6oFoeol! o ooq 6r cr: i! 3 teo\Ho o o;\ o 6,oi.cE|! cJ > lqfu ci (D! cs\\\\\\ u !E !! o,-(D oorD.4oo -o >6ec rrEtoooa9.44 l[6ororElls54 oc-i u\E o o o o, rD rD c, o o tD o 1, !f o uq>o.n o, -u E, u! tn ru o o o o ru o < o ,r >,6u ! 4 ] c c c ! 1r !r ,{ ,r ,r (J u l!Hi
:i t qq.!.!.! .4o (D !l!(uq l! c 'c E E E C C C C C C a tL U OpC

or o o o iD qi oJ.i ,r o oo-b ru o o.a.a cEoia.!o4o'rr'El oeto lmill<oHr(crE!r.s(.).r o o.d-d !r&rotg) I,.N (/) F) F, b B B B B B B oN 4 iN a

OiDIDiDoooo o
oooo <
FFFE-] ID O

c!r . r io Etrttda.4.4.a.as4.
rDiltuoio.iiii llril&tvo<

^or{to-{ri qf d!a- , 6
o,a< at(t o,I Ori
c, o!
.4 > iI)> rr!o !,rocHorJ
o 6 6'- d444rJ6i 'n oc u Il!o,Eroo)

i U'crl; >o oi. l! (lJ i,c o.o !i oN
d.d c dod o,;oopI!o0)
6.i(,U)6Fu)

E

i;

4-

3;3 0

r,? z
>:9'l
ESit
:oz

*il9
"tx - :9EH !iil; b

o

E

E,4



! 6{)9o!9o66
o6\ooo@;6(o6\6@@ar

HNoi;;l;l;ra.i
qq\ooo oooodHi:i;;;;::

!) !)F' qooiJ ! oNooa 6006 I ooo> oooo d o 6;. ;j,,,-

!9 i!@- oooooo <E\ooioo Nsnqs I-r-n U ro@N@rs+.i.i

d o.N >ii i i;;aooooNaii io i-.i F6; 6;;_--_

OUcc .(uoo>> o 6ooo >0.00.61 E, lJ acEE !C6'!,[!r{ c -6l!,! O'!UUOOOlll ! oro o o c c a >>>>r-

u 6(J l! l! ln rD O Cn l! o.0o,0,o_t!!oorDrD o lJ!,rrzz.ao aaaa-aoo3'Hqrq !o .n@a66e..aqrirrcc!or!eaaa ,r o o o o o ,! r o! o o o o o aool[ > ! O. o o .4 .4 ! 
'n t o a a a a a, dr, ! (.) O o O!r()O i.a.a.i.d.a()coooor!l! -r l!.i'Hqqurqr i0, rlJ o o tr F o > >, > , i r. |. rz -.id o.r n t 'ii 'i i. l; i ;uc,ccc - ooo, ;dc-!-ooooci aooooooorrccc u o!!rDo.4aca- --";

Ic - - o!!!o o c a a ! a i a d i o o o o o ;: o oi ! rr rrlnr! :t a a o r, 4r o a; 6 (,) 6 6 a ;n ,,4A44 c c; a ,, E o i' o o 6 c c E n a ii a -; F;;p o 6'!'s,! o o, o o oo oo ! k ! o o 6 i o; 3 a a - aaI& o. O U U L, c, O Ir, U o U U c, E (, O O o O F o O !n; AdAE i

u9l{
'! r rD rD rD (lr
oio ulJu rJOO FECooo .. q)o> (J(JUOOO oo Oc 4cE4HHH >> O O d6lr)!l!'8l! CC rJ! l!rr !ooo - - 1l! .taaao! o o.i.a.iii; olo !c-iT&!!!oooEE o oooor!oc ooorr{r.oo ccoocdoo,l.E=E!!pou 6l!.c,cl[Er]o ccE oo(,U)o-!!o'!'!'!oooiq q q! o ! e t eooo'a.a oo trtb\(,) q

EEg'0r4!!ur r roo cEoo !i I c c c o o o o4Ii' O rD ru (u.4.H.iHa EcB3cO)
4arJ accc>r>>rDo orr!!ocln r! o 6 .d o o o .c < < E 4 ,irrii,Or.ou (J (a F) 

= u o C) or or Dr o (, .oori.ioa
\HoilJ l ol]!\tJN;o - -!!o\rc oud'6Joo o o9db.a qE [oii\6

- 9rJ FE -.c.4 4i.=i;;.i
999 ! r-6@ol\ Holi i_ rrdr H\.r!rD @6NiC!ioor i,niiF ;oHN.;n)-.U!E

-01 .-o !ol!o io!o\\i;x6uo-
o , .accE! /)-oooui;<o. 6Lo j i;Ho:0,< ,oa r dcno:r c.iodiiri6>q E =x5r\\ 6o- (,.H! oio!o:o-n:os) x o o- F o\p p t & c.4 ci. I <] o cr-,o 0 rJi oA..c;{: r .! ,c .4 i o F u o o o cz E! a o, i a 5't in z;Iz6i>9!O!- o coorl, .i q U) 6 .; ! l! a c u : - a ; ; .: _o\o 6 ' 5 ! d i d dl ; i 

^ 
;l ; ; -i ;o633ruo!.c ! nido,Eiii ,id--.j;iI p or or d O o .a o > >r > l! (r ! 6 E d.H ar bi Ln-;,-

h->\ \rNF!uu!E.4 > q o. a > E a i 6 o' cj ; 5, .: 6rr, crrD o o o I I o o o\q4 o Ei\ 0 o t! - - n ir;:zcaqc coo q q q o e i E o - o o n i d .; .; y fr-.I
::q44.!4 q-oo0)!!, orJE<on.;-.;;o-oc o-!a6!!;.ii iy,:inii342 3.3 3 3; B:: c: rI ri;.oooorD (JOiJ! (r!l!OAx..4id,E a F F F F F H > > > > &l u @ F < F rd Li a a i, i, -\ 6 A a: a;

"igo

rqiE!3EBss9:eeR !rrss
l;iiiiiiiirFqF? 3?F???i+qqfriiFrHqFFfiFFiiHHHHHHHHEEEEEE
I I I i i i i i i i ? ? ? I ? . ; ; ; : ; + + i 3 n 3 s s i i, + 

'i 
,i, i + i i i * * * * * * * * d + d * d d:sEii;::::ei::E Ei44i113JJrarrr+i1411ErrJAiiir::jjiii:oarciiiii;EE

E'iiiiIiuIIEIII suI*lII;;E;E;E;;E;;EE;;;;EE;;;;*;;E;;;

o

!

a

E

o

0.

--- ::J: i

iaaasioo F

\\F) E l \

rD i- oc - lJO - o!o o ! o r u! c< i oona-t-dO. - r,O I ll J-a;>: I >C!lt.6 0- .cr o<u cEli z ! o o > I \ l!r- I o a o ! >r!Io>uo.ai(DdcEOC r -oz.Hf)\\\E\r d

oo o a o o o /) .e rnn ! q<! o<\c\ o u o E a r @

OrUEC tE-ci6\o o l! o.i d'o,o'o oo droaaauo Eoaaprle !!r{ul!.6 Iccctt !ooooo.4E t) a EeEio6c.dOO. OOOoOETEEonooo.4.d!!!id(Jt.ccccoo!,dao (r3 l! iUE4E-.rd>4dd44tnot0

i;

9c

"S" Ao-: s
3:i 6i,a i
>..i 9 I
<Rzt

\az
g:"r
d|i N o

EE g

gE3 E

=

E,i



P -oi

______,-) 3iiiaiii d

ndHio iiii;; 6 .i oo_ddii

HHii;; H ;;:idiii

a- zl! o+ d o rDooi-eoi rz ozzzc o66a
N r ii1 :: ;; "

on or I -- ^Y

$<ss.zai N6oo Nn;rqrtorcroo-o:loE, No -666ro rj lo ; .i i ; ..i e ; b ; o o o @ N
{ i a @ o m o o o .r d d, 6 ( d d d ri ct di rj ei : a i i i o. @aNNo66iJ, @ooei9@ooooootlD?oo' pDooo N{J!!+an+ooNNo
> N s o,o10 ro \o @ > > > r - i! > > \o \o \o \o \o N N & N N i N 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 i 6 d 6i m d d i m

;N'-rr;n6or.i9000
,o6{,o

tttttrtttltttt

;Hg$SHHHHHHHHHHHHSH
!i3AJJSSAiAJ3AJJJAJJ

{4 >>E sqo o r,) (rJ!!! ![f (,U)
..] i,.l ooo >i!!oc c c an.a.a cE E E i{<,io >.i!B!!u'qqqoa HHH (D rrr _a ooal
?l7cc Dc rrorri!6oou16,Eqqqol! f c.4.aio o oooo6rD o6l&r!H Ei O Eq++tuop!u u auccq!rr! qlooo rniioazzzoo q oa<,lllccccEicooq!!! o o d'! o > orir! o I p ! r!EaccaooorurroE=!6ooc

t1 44a tt !oo.i I EEo:E !l r r ro.o U U U (, o U U r& < < A 
=!9 03()t,O i !- ir c. - l]t! d noo ou-Eauv!!9 a ooua(ro<o. ! -. - | o aooi\ q ! r -.a r a 6.D E !iUo o!--oEriroc I ooorrr !o\ oi>+Eoo I I r io 6lJ.a q iHoSr

ro ooi (D o ooN i! ar l! r l i!J(D >\\OOOt\! \>oo!id .o - \ o €r .i .- .H o o o ! ! i)o : r.l : i > > > & H o o o E u !
E t.a.1 n o o o, Eii 0J !,- ! c <.rrl!9l!6l!oooillrcr .i.d r.

! o-L_ 6 6--i c qr3 E o l! '! aq> o k ! d.a.H (D ! (J O E Cq :-,o tr ! ! i .4.4 !i ! ,lJ.i
c oloi !! o o o o4CC!!!!pp l!u!icJ6i!oJ
!,.1 .aEE E.a.a.ar Eoo6c c
9Ifl! cCCa (D rD rrPpEn

h o o oioo l!'!'! ooHi'E o o o,E.6.2 E E o, or or.r F, F) o tu I|J rd d i ; ; Ii

!|g!l!!:-H
99g9CA TJOOUO 04 (.)(.)OO(.) ...(J()ooHro ccscc !o cccaacou o o uaaaa
oo.Ao.o.4i (, rD otutDooaah--a;aqqqol!& ruoooo ...; or o oio o o.o_o,oo_7?749 9 o . ! .i .i .i .i - u ! ! .a.i.i.;o6-d6daaaao.oru!! !!-f TTf! oo E o o o o oo.r o o o! a q q a $ a a a@6666,
!!rrerlro rtd!oi !n66-^^O r! rE roi !.r.r5 c c i d a a I r 5 . . ; ,l ; ; ;
Q tl9 9L a a a o Z Z zzz cHH ordi ; ;22222 a a ; Za64!0 ZZZZ7,r rr q rr o.4 4 r{ o o o o rD.c or o! ! ElrE\E\oo o(JOC!Cq-Qi CEOCC -;CCCcc!tor!6i!i!,!,!J dditin=ao!O!!!!!!HiqOn zriro6a6l! l!,! l!uaua)6 ooAd6;;;;i;i
EEEEIr!oo:cccE c E El!oE eeccccaa66n6.u u u o l! c rD H.H.i.a,a.a.a l, o'! ! ! d d d.a.a.i 4.i o o dr dJ drE E E E O H = I& - - :E I :E :C ii F F F (.) tr F F :! :E I :E = i' i i i
!Ei - o^ 6- o (r! o ilrt x ilio 6 l! 6 o n<iO U 4! H(JUUUo'rJ > O l! rr , OOOO - L i.4qc I - o uNnt o ;-nioo ()!!!rJ !a^.-:i^; ;-;-i;lo odooooq, uaoriojdj .;.i;- iloh odt o- I oootu6 oNcooii i- Z;-a- orD!. riood coJniaDa ,>Hu!!rr!o N\.4iX>!:i O 6ij
roi qoo o , jiHJ.;i=i"d.i d, Er,oH@! corr-__ d--;i ;oNocio.du!!ur! iDoii.j4: q! !*iiH o\ i ! o. iD l! ,u u rr n € ; - i Ao l! (,J O @@@@@ O\\.a l! o I O.OOOO r{ dj;o rlr- tr o u o o u' n o u c \ < i I i ! ! ai ;-'Ho.iii 4 a ., l! r i o i 6 ir .; E n .! - !> I,! E.i.i.i.-.i I I o, u - ! j a i a i n o . E - !
u!(Do-c\ 6ottcc c , d! u G - A o U o -o r i ; ; :oolJoo!6 ! o. o o o o. .4 o o o .; ! q ! ri d .i n n a ; - i .;!l!! r 'nooor!ooooo.d \y.rnr,-
'! ol '! dil!.a! o!tr!!a11atot nD-atta;-o u.i i 5.a a, a u !.4 .j;.j 6 ii ;.- ;1out4a6kooa i;-0rre;a60 006- -ir-
cE o.-o,l!!!!!! -O -o oo€oiirr66n- rr-'! Enr a 3 0 lIJ l! ! >r >r >i >i > r .o .o 3 !l!0atto.ooo6-o6r
4.n@-c I rrd ! o o o o o u< o oo ri o, i o rr dd6;-;;; ;.

-oNnoC, oo U) o 3l rd6 - F F t- F N trN f:

{sq{6o6;6n.iooo 09999 oooo5ci6bo

E:++++++++q+$****dsd*dl:****ds***li*il t ! ! r r l r ! r,, r rI a i I iiiiii,
:@nia ;ii:::::_
q,re E E @ \o ,, @6 i5 6 6 6 6 6 3 q 3 3 3 3 8333 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
, (rooo ogooooooooooo joo33-____::::_

I

H"r

-r- !
HPH -

d;No

3r:=

Ex- 3

(,;

E

\,E



666iai

??II

!!9aE!i\c!!l.1 arl, Li ! irj !ceoEaaa >r!6,E?eda(,(!(i(rt>i;
- - ? > E < .! ^- d ; -''. i c ! I -:! r i i:::1 .)d l: k>
:i :i > r. :l_ o o HHH ! !i o1 (JU
x x !r ute E 6 qqq o - f, oo9 Y ( i ii 'a o .i d to@\o ;
r?= i. ,9 Er. ,E : ; 855 E g ;83 8533 :
!? !? .a E !n o i I I I E E Cr - o o dd- E - NNNFH orF6a o. , r i t ooo o E o-60\\0c,c)oari or o =@ o .i I .i o ooo ; I I

Nqr@r, I oo n ! .i 
==D l]i oi o (., d)@o o !) 6oos;oJN !t >>> g o6o\idi;;NN6a

p!p!
ocQcda turt,lor!6116n

9 0 0 00
iii F F

!

n

;

I
e

;U

;;,4;IF:"3

oo
l& l! di L l!

o o oro oE t oa F F
A
oo
c
o

u
a

6q
!o
EO
ta

0,
.,

,oooc oo
,.1 H cc

!oooorr(r oo!!r{o.a uuo
ccc o c c ril!i!6
orDo!l!H OOUdii:orro oor,J!/)(.)(.)(JOO!OOEEdD
o o r, o '! l!c)0(,oc c c !J E 6a
0J o o >(J oi;!rIn ts\d,rtr!cao'n'!. 'noo.o.Drrtoror(Joffd.o

r rr!rol!F. 
"rrloooo

!iccod)
-, ora ! o o o rri(D- !o .4.4 -\o odoo.rN r o E Il.o\ Or,)(Do\\\itc,qprlioa

@ h o\..,1 o.,r o or.o o_o- dE6r\\ l o ! o EooB o o d',idor!rDdoo6d!!
lr\iii g
66ft(U!OdD!!!!oa.ooEEiE
(riuo!l!

'4 
o o o o o i

--,F 
.a cc>>oJoEEE!{.AOOO6rrCr!rro< -c=oooqE!c!o!!6b

.d.a.ad>
c < c oIl! (lJ {U c d o->f3>oF=Frr.E]?ri:

;.^^^
"33333s333333Xorc9ss

oooooooAA
BoYv{

;3H3333333::Pe
!eq33333333933

6ooo666i^;;

!!!

o^

Ed)

6Ao,o;

c=
E!

*s;;;
E;FrF

!o
EE

.o !=
; .-

CE
E>

!E

-i--
iPFSoo _L 1
-i r r

..1 9

9q

CE.,E

; o H oi

9!oooo

jJi' 
' ' '

EE>

-;,i,

.iiFEF

.]ri :99iilooo

-nl r

E

=

"E

z

*,r
ox

.>r

313
g_\ "
F.: z
o:

_F ":6*2

eE3o3 0



1

E --f .i.ioooz :'i !!-;-
= 

tJoDD-99o99q@ 6ooo066 l! li?ii'ni66<666; -i :..1 -i :,i 33533!u X - G66;a<<i
<4d,d,d, o()0c)o00666 " ; +\o;ro$odI d \o<iiii\\\ ! 6Hi(r@N d d\ o 6 0, i I \o o \ o H N _ _ i o o d oorc.;r<,

odnoo i H Ft o o o o ? o @ o o o o o o o o o o oo;ooF
(ooFoo, o0>66.)0>0o 6 666r\o;60i

c c I oooooiDtiirrtldrdooorqiEEE,r q r{F l!oooO'AO<L,UUU

oo orroooooo 0J o o o o o rrJ ru (r (rtrd4 ooooorr di;;;;iiia
E!... ?.-_ CCCc.4 O l!l!l!l!l!l!l!r!l!6
9 9I q E E Q.i.i d.i ! l!!!1r!!!!!tia

|.1 l.rlr.j( o6a6akoo
,.1 o\orEr6rd, (D o c c c c c a a c c cqq! ccc .. ! ! nF a, r,. -i -; -a ,a .a -a .; .a -d -d11,! OCq OOO -OOo6irl! I r :E :E r r :E :t :E :Etr t{ rr .doo ccc6\-Er:caiP!(, HHHC H O'r4tr>ro o o o o o o o o o occEl

.q-q c O .:rEE o, rl, o o o c O. -o rl, o o o o o ru rD o oC C C ant d d.i crI tndhh6hhOoibi
4qq<qoq+r!! c r.i.a.4 H 

'{ 
lr rr !i j o n n i 6 6 6 ; l! lt,nc E q14!,ro14!nIn o l. r o o l! ln r! o (, i a a ; ; ; ; ; a a a

UUUidNo ooo
@@oc0
\\ Lj
ooB l.liFl
I r \tld o ri!iii:- .d o 6l! l! lnI!u.-1 odl!!!- ot]=rc c cro- - -o o o\ I :E()Cr r] rr o or\\\CCUUUE E E o o.H a.r! tr tr-c-c rr rr !o o o o o! ! !r!!iqr o o o (, o
c c c o rud;iDsiFFrrtLt&)

e "^^.ooooo
! iooo
to I I I I I I I I

ooooo

ooo66
ooooooo6

\o\o@6\i]
co.r | | | | | I I
.,9NNNNNNNN

-)16 ! O Orr o!\iari o 6 o.rr ^o to-oooO H tOuO:iOEc o Clo- 6iciq-6,Ei : O omiH O o i di oo^;
?!r - E ii!.oo !rEirnoo-! 5 - - l!lou) .oiinduc H
lrp-o.oo-o. !!oor u(rtoo oomjooo9 2iaoaa o o o c E.a ii_ Hni33o--\--O OO!!i .-i . o > - u o o - I I : : : 6 - - -o E u, o.! ! EFoir(ruboos aNr.id E 3 E t ; i 3 ? g g g g r E i g !' go'rool,ooo666ooc =rr -,i; o ; .i A A A, A A. A T k 4 A.-6 9 e ci, i i i i i n r r r(J=o!- N\EEe q ! ! D ! o, .a - o o 6 io n 6 i a a a

>> e-rE::egi g.g.sr g 5 ai A:.fr:g=sEEEEe'sEE
PEe-rF!.3.s3E!6qe .: .-.oriiii;bbbi;eibb6\\\\

ii i i 3i : : i :ti!sEir:l i,;i:JEEII EjI !!
e;i#I;XlII ;;;;a;li ;$JggXEE E E 

gE E;E E 
g

;
.3.
Ei,-,t-

iigi$H$giHHH$H$fE$$iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiH

E

"E

E

Ed

\5E

E-
ox
o>o
,,t^- ;

,1 r 4

9lf

d,".1 N

9dg

eE506 0
(,;



ooooo o o
iiidd F F F

ei.I
rr!!

cc.UOJO
cutueacrli 0J >ur cEddxorco >< '!ts orE

roE\dr!60c/uHo!ia.i
o r{f 3!itiitr&66

e!-!tE!!!
o o..r o ! or oJ oc ! o.! o ! 

' 
q

o o '!-f, ! r! (D c
0tQaaraH

!
c,>I!

o>iol
9q
oc

Ct-
o\06 ; 6
66N F

6 666 q iiolrrco
c

!d

6 r,i

;

or

o.

d o!!!'t dtcccd, lacc
&rtlr!!rr!l!rrr&

.59

k

;

fr-
ox:
!;Q o
".. S
o:r

31 33*
91 5

nng
Ex ." ts

E


	10-28-13 Agenda.pdf
	10-28-13 Summary.pdf
	10-28-13 Minutes.pdf
	10-28-13 Ordinances.pdf
	10-28-13 ResConsidVendor.pdf

